
NOTICE OF MEETING

Meeting Regulatory Sub-Committee (School Transport Appeal)

Date and Time Wednesday 21st November 2018 at 9.30am

Place Chute Room, EII Court, Winchester

Enquiries to members.services@hants.gov.uk

John Coughlan CBE
Chief Executive
The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ

FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION
This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on the County Council’s website.  
The meeting may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and members of the 
public – please see the Filming Protocol available on the County Council’s website.

AGENDA

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN  

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

All Members who believe they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in 
any matter to be considered at the meeting must declare that interest 
and, having regard to the circumstances described in Part 3 Paragraph 
1.5 of the County Council's Members' Code of Conduct, leave the 
meeting while the matter is discussed, save for exercising any right to 
speak in accordance with Paragraph 1.6 of the Code. Furthermore all 
Members with a Non-Pecuniary interest in a matter being considered at 
the meeting should consider whether such interest should be declared, 
and having regard to Part 5, Paragraph 2 of the Code, consider whether 
it is appropriate to leave the meeting while the matter is discussed, save 
for exercising any right to speak in accordance with the Code.

3. DEPUTATIONS  

The Regulatory Committee has agreed to amend Standing Order 12, for 
this committee only, to allow members to ask questions of deputees. 
Members are allowed to ask questions of clarification of facts to be put to 
all deputations on an agenda item. Questions from Committee Members 
will be asked through the Chairman who may seek the advice of the 
Committee’s legal and the other advisers as appropriate: the Chairman’s 
decision on a question will be final. Local Members who request to speak 
at Committee may also be asked questions.

Public Document Pack



4. SCHOOL TRANSPORT APPEAL: ANCELLS FARM TO FLEET 
INFANTS AND VELMEAD JUNIOR SCHOOLS  (Pages 5 - 78)

To consider the report of the Director of Children’s Services concerning 
the walking route from Ancells Farm to Fleet Infants and Velmead Junior 
Schools and to consider a confidential representation from parents as to 
its safety.

Exclusion of the Press and Public

To resolve that the public be excluded from the meeting during the 
following items of business, as it is likely, in view of the nature of the 
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings, that if 
members of the public were present during these items there would be 
disclosure to them of exempt information within Paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972, and further 
that in all the circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining 
the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information, 
for the reasons set out in the reports.

5. EVIDENCE FROM APPELLANT  (Pages 79 - 142)

To consider the presentation and documentation of the appellant, 
outlining their reasons for appeal.

6. SCHOOL TRANSPORT APPEAL OUTCOME  

To consider the information provided to the Regulatory Sub-Committee 
(School Transport Appeal) and agree on the outcome of the appeal.

ABOUT THIS AGENDA:
On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as 
large print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages.

ABOUT THIS MEETING:
The press and public are welcome to attend the public sessions of the 
meeting. If you have any particular requirements, for example if you require 
wheelchair access, please contact members.services@hants.gov.uk for 
assistance.

County Councillors attending as appointed members of this Committee or by 
virtue of Standing Order 18.5; or with the concurrence of the Chairman in 
connection with their duties as members of the Council or as a local County 
Councillor qualify for travelling expenses.

mailto:members.services@hants.gov.uk


HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Report

Committee/Panel: Regulatory Sub-Committee (School Transport Appeals)

Date: 21 November 2018

Title: School Transport Appeal: Ancells Farm to Fleet Infants and 
Velmead Junior Schools

Report From: Director of Childrens Services

Contact name: Neil Beswick (Home to School Transport Manager)

Tel:   01962 846921
  
Email: Neil.beswick@hants.gov.uk

1. Recommendations

1.1 That the Sub Committee considers:
i) whether the nature of the route, or an alternative route, means that it is 
available for children if unaccompanied; and
ii) if the answer to (i) is no, whether the route is available if accompanied.

1.2 If the answer to (ii) is yes, separate consideration by the County 
Council’s Children’s Services Department would be given to any 
representations by parents or carers who are unable to accompany their 
children by virtue of individual circumstances.

2 Summary

2.1 A parent, has appealed, on safety of route grounds, against the decision 
to withdraw free school transport for their non-eligible children, from Ancells 
Farm to Fleet Infant and Velmead Junior Schools.

3 Contextual information

3.1 Ancells farm lies approximately 2.5 miles North of Fleet Infant and 
Velmead Junior Schools. 

3.2 As a result of the changes introduced to the Home to School Transport 
Entitlement Policy in May 2018, with effective from September 2018, elements 
of non-statutory home to school transport currently provided by the council 
were withdrawn from September 2019 including;

 Removal of free transport for Reception age children until they are of 
compulsory school age (term after fifth birthday)

 Removal of free transport where this applies to the increased walking 
distance from two to three miles with effect from a child’s eighth 
birthday

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 Transport from Ancells Farm to Fleet Infant and Velmead Junior 
School, which has been subject to an historical special arrangement, 
would become subject to the statutory distances and therefore from 
September 2019 eight year olds would not have transport provided to 
Velmead Junior School.

3.3 During the consultation and when the revised policy was published a 
number of parents and interested groups raised concerns over the safety of 
the walking route from Ancells Farm to Fleet Infant and Velmead Junior 
School.

3.4 The Council’s Road Safety Officer was commissioned to carry out a 
formal assessment of the walking route using the Road Safety GB 
‘Assessment of Walked Routes to School’ criteria. 
As there are a considerable number of households in the Ancells farm area 
potentially affected by the outcome of this appeal, the walk was carried out 
starting at Cove Road to the East of Ancells Road, as one of the main 
concerns raised by parents and interested groups was the crossing point on 
Cove Road.

3.5 The outcome of the assessment declared that the route was ‘safe’.

3.6 A parent of a child who is due to start at Fleet Infants in September 2019 
applied for transport for their child and the application was rejected as the 
child would not be eligible for home to school transport under the Home to 
School Transport Entitlement Policy applicable in September 2019.
The parent then appealed the decision not to award transport under Stage 
One of the formal appeals process, review by a senior officer, on the grounds 
that the route was unsafe to walk which was consequently refused after the 
appeal process was carried out. 
The parent then requested that the appeal be escalated to formal Stage Two 
on the grounds that she disagreed that the route from Ancells Farm to Fleet 
Infant and Velmead Junior Schools is unsafe to walk. 

3.7 There are no public bus services that could be used to travel from 
Ancells Farm to Fleet Infants and Velmead Junior Schools, but for the school 
year 2019/20 the County Council there will be ‘privilege’ seats available on 
existing school transport for parents/carers to purchase at a current cost of 
£600 per annum.

4 The Appeal

4.1 The route has to be considered against the national Road Safety GB 
criteria for the Assessment of Walked Routes to School (attached at Appendix 
5).

4.2 An on-site inspection was undertaken on by a representative from
Hampshire County Council’s Road Safety Team. The salient points of the
Road Safety Team’s initial report are in Appendix 1 & 2. 

Page 4



5. Conclusion

5.1 Members will have had the opportunity to inspect the walking route. The 
County Council’s position is that, under the criteria, the walking route is 
available.

5.2 It is for Members to consider, following the guidance of Appendix 1:

(i) whether the nature of the route, or an alternative route, means 
that it is available for children if unaccompanied; and 

(ii) if the answer to (i) is no, whether the route is available if 
accompanied.

5.3 If the answer to (ii) is yes, separate consideration by the Children’s 
Services Department would be given to any representations by parents or 
carers who are unable to accompany their children by virtue of individual 
circumstances.

Page 5



CORPORATE OR LEGAL INFORMATION:

Links to the Strategic Plan

Hampshire maintains strong and sustainable economic
growth and prosperity:

No

People in Hampshire live safe, healthy and independent
lives:

Yes

People in Hampshire enjoy a rich and diverse 
environment:

Yes

People in Hampshire enjoy being part of strong, 
inclusive communities:

No

OR

This proposal does not link to the Strategic Plan but, nevertheless, requires a 
decision because:

Other Significant Links

Links to previous Member decisions:
Title Date

Direct links to specific legislation or Government Directives 
Title Date

Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents

The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.)

Document Location
None

Page 6



IMPACT ASSESSMENTS:

1. Equality Duty

1.1. The County Council has a duty under Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 
(‘the Act’) to have due regard in the exercise of its functions to the need to:

 Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other conduct 
prohibited under the Act;

 Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic (age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy and 
maternity, race, religion or belief, gender and sexual orientation) and those 
who do not share it;

 Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it. 

Due regard in this context involves having due regard in particular to:
a) The need to remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons sharing a 

relevant characteristic connected to that characteristic;

b)  Take steps to meet the needs of persons sharing a relevant protected 
characteristic different from the needs of persons who do not share it;

c)  Encourage persons sharing a relevant protected characteristic to participate in 
public life or in any other activity which participation by such persons is 
disproportionally low.

2. Equalities Impact Assessment:

See guidance at http://intranet.hants.gov.uk/equality/equality-assessments.htm
Inset in full your Equality Statement which will either state
(a) why you consider that the project/proposal will have a low or no impact on 

groups with protected characteristics or

(b) will give details of the identified impacts and potential mitigating actions.

3. Impact on Crime and Disorder:
None

Page 7

http://intranet.hants.gov.uk/equality/equality-assessments.htm


This page is intentionally left blank



Assessment of Walked Routes to School 2

Assessment of Walked 
Routes to School

Guidelines

Road Safety

R  

Page 9



These Guidelines were produced on behalf of Road Safety GB by:

Richard Hall, Road Safety GB
Josie Wride, Road Safety GB  
Eileen Murphy, Road Safety GB
Jo Hodgson, Road Safety GB 
Kevin Clinton, Royal Society for the Prevention of Accidents

They replace the version published in 2002 by LARSOA

The working group thanks everyone who contributed to the Guideline’s development.

The Guidelines comprise three sections:
• Introduction and the Principles used in the Guidelines
• Route Assessment Procedure
• Appendices giving legislation and case law

These Guidelines have been compiled based on existing legislation, best practice, health and safety and
case law.  They refer to various statutory regulations.  These were correct at December 2011, but
officers should check for amendments that may have been issued since this document was published.

The advice given in these Guidelines is believed to be correct at the time of publication.  While every

care has been taken to ensure accuracy within this document, Road Safety GB or its advisors accept no

liability whatever for the information given.

Authorities should consider seeking elected Members’ approval if they propose to deviate from these

Guidelines.

Preface

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 2Page 10



Preface 2

Contents 3

Section 1 – Introduction and Principles 4

Route Assessment Overview

The Duty of the Local Authority to provide transport

Principles used in the Guidelines

Nearest available route & accompaniment of children

Age of pupil and nature of the route

Behaviour of road users

Street Lighting

Road Accident Record

Traffic Flow

Definitions

Section 2 – Route Assessment Procedure 8

Points to consider

Walking Route Assessment flow chart

Non-Hazardous Route definition

Road Crossing Assessments

Gap Time

Site Surveys

Traffic Counts

Section 3 – Appendices 13

Appendix 1 – Education & Inspection Act 2006 13

Appendix 2 – Education Act 1996 Section 509 20

Appendix 3 – Education Act 1996 Section 444 22

Appendix 4 – Weekly Law Reports Shaxted v Ward February 54 24

Appendix 5 – Weekly Law Reports Farrier v Ward February 54 27

Appendix 6 – House of Lords judgement 16.10.86 30

Appendix 7 – Law Report December 2 1988 37

Appendix 8 – Guidance on Religion & Belief DCSF 2006 41

Contents

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 3Page 11



These guidelines are to help officers carry out assessments on walked routes to school where the
journey is below the statutory distance. The assessments are normally required where it is claimed that
the route is not safe and therefore the Local Authority should provide free transport.  

The document contains a method of assessing walked routes to school and relevant extracts from Acts
of Parliament and case law relating to transport to school. This should be taken as a basis from which
each local authority can develop their own policy that includes what other factors, if any, are taken into
account when offering free transport to those children that live within the statutory distance.

The law relating to schools transport and walked routes to school apply in England and Wales, but may
differ in Scotland and Northern Ireland.

The Duty of the Local Authority to provide transport

The legal situation regarding school transport is based on a combination of Education Acts going back
over 60 years.  The relevant section of each Act is included in the appendices to this document.  The
most recent legislation states that Local Authorities should make “such travel arrangements as they
consider necessary in order to secure that suitable home to school travel arrangements … are made and
provided free of charge … to the child.” (Education & Inspections Act 2006 s508B (Appendix 1))

Parents must make sure all registered pupils regularly attend school.  If they do not, court action may
be taken against them unless they can prove that the child’s non-attendance is because the pupil is not
within walking distance and the LEA has failed to provide transport.  Walking distance is defined as up
to 2 miles for a child under 8 and up to 3 miles for older children.  The walking route must be measured
by the “nearest available route” from where their home property meets the highway to the nearest
school gate.

The Education and Inspections Act 2006 means that since September 2007, the right to receive free
school transport has been extended:  
• Children aged between 8 and 11 from low income families are also entitled to free transport if they 

attend their nearest school even if this is more than two miles away.  
• In September 2008, the right was extended again to include Secondary aged pupils (age 11-16) from 

low income families who attend one of the nearest three schools to their home and this is between 
2 and 6 miles away, or

• they attend the nearest school preferred on the grounds of religion or belief that is between 2 and 
15 miles from their home.  Details of the regulations surrounding religion and belief are included in 
Appendix 8.

Section 1
Introduction and Principles

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 4Page 12



Principles used in these guidelines

Nearest Available Route 

The question of what is the nearest available route has been disputed since the beginning of this
legislation.  Case law has found that distance and not safety is the appropriate test (Shaxted v Ward
1954 (Appendix 4)) and that a child should be “accompanied as necessary” (Rogers and another v Essex
CC 1986 (Appendix 6)).

Case law has found that assessments must look at the relationship between pedestrians and traffic
only.  Personal safety issues of children travelling alone are not considered. Local authorities are not
legally obliged to provide free transport just because parents perceive the route to be unsafe on the
grounds of personal safety and security.

Accompaniment of Children

In the case of Regina v Rogers and another (Appendix 5), the judgement by the House of Lords
supported the line consistently taken by Essex County Council that for a route to be available, it must
be a route along which a child, accompanied as necessary, can walk with reasonable safety to school. 
A route would not fail to qualify as “available” because of dangers which would arise if the child was 
unaccompanied (in this case the route was across common land).

Age of Pupil and Nature of Route

Section 509 (4) of the 1996 Education Act declares that the local education authority should take into
account the age of the pupil and nature of the route (or alternative routes) they are reasonably
expected to take when considering whether arrangements for travel are required (Appendix 2). 

This is covered in a DfES document "Home to School Travel and Transport Guidance" published in 2007
(paragraphs 81 to 86). Whilst this guidance states that local education authorities should take a range
of factors into consideration when conducting walking route risk assessments neither the Act nor the
guidance provides further information on how these factors should be taken into account.

Although they are broadly in line with this Road Safety GB document local authorities will need to
decide for themselves how to apply the DfES guidance, also considering earlier Acts and case law.

The officer carrying out the assessment will need to use their professional judgement when applying
these guidelines.

Behaviour of the road user

It is presumed that all road users will behave reasonably and responsibly.

Street lighting

The presence or absence of street lighting on a route is not considered to be a factor.

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 5Page 13



Road Accident Record

The accident record for the route over a minimum period of 3 years should be taken into consideration.
The existence of an accident record does not necessarily indicate that the route is unsafe for the
journey to school, this would depend on the type, nature and relevance of the incidents. Advice from
colleagues working with road casualty data may need to be taken.

Traffic flow

Where the two way (one way of a dual carriageway) traffic flow is below 240 vehicles per hour the road
is assessed as safe to cross. This is based on the original County Road Safety Officers Association criteria
and is equivalent to 1 vehicle every 15 seconds and allows a reasonable gap time to cross a 7m wide
road at a walking speed of 3ft per second. A written record of any vehicle counts should be kept.

If the site assessment shows that traffic flow limits the opportunities to cross then a gap count could be
considered.

Definitions

Available Route

An available route is any highway or public right of way that is maintained by the Local Authority.
Maintained in this sense means a responsibility to keep open to the public and includes any highway,
public right of way or other path or track over which public access is permitted and the use of which
does not constitute a trespass. This includes roads, surfaced or un-surfaced, footpaths, bridleways or
public land.

Footway

A footway or roadside strip is one that is of adequate usable walking width for the circumstances.  To be
usable it should be clear of overgrowth, ie shrubs and trees obstructing the footway.

It may be more cost effective to clear and maintain a footway than to provide free transport.

Highways

Highways include all public rights of way and public roads.

Public bridleway

Bridleways are highways over which the right of way is on foot, bicycle or on horseback.

Public byway

Byways are open to all traffic, however they are primarily used for walking and riding.

Public footpath

Footpaths are highways over which the right of way is on foot only.

Public Right of Way

Public Rights of Way are public footpaths, bridleways and byways open to all traffic.

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 6Page 14



Public roads

Roads include motorways, trunk roads, A, B and C class roads as well as other unclassified roads that
may or may not be surfaced.

Pupil

A child of compulsory school age (that is between 5 and 16 years old).  Local Authorities may have their
own policies on help with transport for young people over the age of 16.

Sight Lines

A sight line is important when crossing the road or walking along the roadway.  For a route to be non-
hazardous: 
• lines of sight for a pedestrian must be enough for them to see oncoming vehicles and have 

sufficient time to safely take avoiding action.  Vehicle speeds on individual roads would need to be 
taken into account.

• lines of sight for a driver (measured from a height of 1.05m) must be enough for them to see 
pedestrians walking along the carriageway and have sufficient time to safely take avoiding action at 
whatever speed they are travelling. As an absolute minimum this must be the overall minimum 
stopping distance for traffic at the recorded 85%ile speed of traffic on that road. (85%ile speed is the 
speed below which 85% of vehicles travel in normal free flow conditions – a speed survey may need 
to be carried out to find this information).

Note: Mean speeds may be used as an alternative to the 85%ile.

Visibility

The unobstructed distance you can see when measured from the viewpoint of a driver, measured at
1.05m from the road surface.

The unobstructed distance a pedestrian can see from the point at which they have to cross the road or
can see traffic when walking on the roadway.

Step off

A “step off” is where pedestrians can step clear of the roadway onto a reasonably even and firm surface
such as a roadside verge.

Traffic Interrupter

Any feature in the highway or environment that create gaps in the traffic flow eg traffic lights,
roundabouts etc. 

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 7Page 15



Points to Consider

The whole route from the child's home to the school should be assessed at a time children would
normally be travelling to and from school.

When assessing the safety of a potential walking route, the following points should be considered.

• When assessing the safety of an “available route”, only the potential risk created by traffic, the 
highway and topographical conditions should be considered (1).

• Each case must be considered on its own merits. Where possible the assessment should be carried 
out on foot. 
Using on-line street imagery may indicate a route is hazardous, however a site survey may also be 
necessary. Even if it suggests a route is not hazardous a site survey must still be carried out.
Note: you should be aware of how old the imagery is as it may not show recent changes to the 
route.

• It is assumed that children are accompanied as necessary by a responsible parent or carer (2).

• A footway, roadside strip of reasonable width and condition, a public footpath or bridleway will all 
normally be assumed to provide an available route for that part of the journey (3).

• On a road with light traffic flow a verge that can be stepped on by a child and accompanying parent 
when traffic is passing can normally be assumed to provide an available route. 
This is known as a “step off” (4).

• It is assumed that the road will be crossed to use a footway or road side strip (5).

• Many available routes may lie along roads that have neither a footway nor verge. On these roads 
the width of the carriageway, traffic speed and type of traffic (e.g. frequent long or heavy goods 
vehicles) as well as visibility/sight lines that may be affected by sharp bends, high hedgerows or 
other obstructions must be considered. It is likely that if a route is found to be lacking in ‘step offs’ 
then it is also likely to have issues with adequate visibility – the features that affect the availability 
of ‘step offs’ often impact on visibility – hedges, gradients etc. However, there may be exceptions to 
this.

• Where roads need to be crossed, the availability of crossing facilities such as central refuges, 
pedestrian crossings or traffic signals should be taken into consideration. Where no crossing 
facilities exist the risk assessment of the route should include consideration of each road crossing, 
bearing in mind traffic speed and flows, sight lines etc.

• The road casualty record along the route.

• A written record of the assessment should be kept.

Section 2
Route Assessment Procedure

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 8Page 16



• A plan showing the route should be attached to each assessment.
• These guidelines cannot cover every eventuality and situation as there are many subtle variations in 

the features of routes. 

(1) Available route – see definitions, page 6.
(2) Case law – Regina v Devon County Council refers to “accompanied as necessary” (see appendix 7).
(3) Case law – Rogers and another v Essex County Council 1986 refers to available route (see appendix 

6).
(4) Step-off – see definitions, page 7.
(5) Footway or roadside strip – see definitions, page 6.

Section 2
Route Assessment Procedure

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 9

Walking route assessment flow chart:

Continuous adequate footway

No Yes – non-hazardous walking route

“Step offs” on roads that have a light traffic 
flow plus adequate sight lines to give advanced 

warning to pedestrians and drivers.

No Yes – non-hazardous walking route

No “step off” but road has very light traffic flow and 
sight lines are able to provide adequate advanced

warning to pedestrians and drivers.

No Yes – non-hazardous walking route

Unsafe walking route

Page 17



If there is a need to cross roads there must also be:

• sufficient gaps in the traffic flow and sight lines to allow enough opportunities to cross safely. The 
gap time analysis should be used where necessary (see page 10)

or
• Crossing facilities eg, zebra, pelican, puffin crossing etc
• Pedestrian phase at traffic lights
• School Crossing Patrol
• pedestrians refuges 

If a road needs to be crossed the visibility at the location should allow a vehicle to stop, given the
85%ile speed (the speed at which 85% of the vehicles travel below) of the traffic flow. Vehicle stopping
distances should be taken as those given in the Highway Code. 

In many rural areas, the exercise of continuous judgement is likely to be required.  No criteria can
provide all the guidance or answers to every situation that may be encountered.

If there is an adequate footway throughout the whole length of the journey, and there is no need to
cross the road, then the route is “safe”. (Informed judgement by the professional may be necessary
depending on traffic flows and the nature of the route).

If roads have to be crossed to use a footway or to improve sight lines then it may be necessary to give
advice about safe crossing places.

On some country roads the footway may not be continuous. Informed judgement will have to be made
about the availability of “step off” points.

Section 2
Route Assessment Procedure

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 10Page 18



Non-hazardous Route Definition

For a route to be classed as non-hazardous there needs to be:-

Both

A

A continuous adequate footway on roads which carry normal to heavy traffic
or
“Step offs” on roads which have light traffic flow but adequate sight lines to provide sufficient advance
warning 
to drivers and pedestrians.
or
on roads with very light traffic flow, no “step offs”, but sufficiently good sight lines to provide adequate
advance warning.

And

B

If there is a need to cross roads there must be:-
Sufficient gaps in the traffic flow and sight lines to allow enough opportunities to cross safely.
or
Crossing facilities (eg zebra, pelican crossings)
Pedestrian phase at traffic lights (including necessary refuges)
School Crossing Patrol
Pedestrian refuges

Road Crossing Assessments

The difficulty of crossing at a site can be assessed by considering the number of gaps in the traffic flow
that are acceptable to pedestrians.  Free flowing traffic may provide gaps randomly and fairly frequently
but speeds tend to be higher and gaps would need to be longer in order to cross the road safely.

An acceptable gap to cross from kerb to kerb varies with each person.  Most people will be able to cross
two lanes of normal urban traffic in 4 to 6 seconds.  Others may need larger gaps of around 10 to 12
seconds.

Gap Time

The survey should record the number of gaps in each 5 minute period that are longer than the road
crossing time, using 3 feet per second as the walking speed.  Four gaps in each 5 minute period indicate
a road that can be crossed without too much delay.  Longer gaps could be classified as multiple gaps
rather than as just one gap. Transport Note 1/95 (Department for Transport) gives further information
on assessing gaps in traffic flow for road crossings.

Section 2
Route Assessment Procedure

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 11Page 19



Site Surveys

Site surveys should usually take place during the period before schools starts in the morning as this is
when traffic flow is generally heaviest, unless it can be shown that the afternoon flow is heavier.
Further surveys should take place at the end of the school day and again at whichever period has the
heaviest traffic flow, giving a minimum of three surveys.  Data should be recorded in 5 minute
consecutive periods.

Where there is an obstacle such as a narrow bridge along the route, professional judgement will have
to be used to assess the relative risk of passing it.  The gap criteria given above may be useful and assist
in this type of situation.

Traffic Counts

The traffic flow can vary from very low on some country roads to very heavy in urban areas.  It will also
vary on individual stretches of road depending on the time of day and in some cases time of year and
day of the week.  

Suggested flow levels:
Low traffic flow – up to 400 vehicles per hour
Medium traffic flow – 400 to 840 vehicles per hour
Heavy traffic flow – over 840 vehicles per hour

It is difficult to define a figure for ‘light’ and ‘very light’ traffic flows as its suitability for these
assessments depends on the road environment, ‘platooning’ of traffic and the gaps between ‘platoons’.
The assessor should use their professional judgement. 

It is recommended that traffic counts are recorded as “passenger car” equivalent values (PCUs), by
using the following factors:

Passenger Car Units
3 pedal cycles = 1 PCU
2 motorcycles = 1 PCU
1 Car = 1 PCU
1 light goods vehicle (up to 3.5 tonnes gross weight) = 1 PCU
1 Bus/Coach (over 3.5 tonnes) = 2 PCUs
Goods Vehicles (over 3.5 tonnes) = 2 PCUs
Goods Vehicles (over 7.5 tonnes/multi axle lorries) = 3 PCUs

All vehicle counts are two way except on one way systems.  Dual carriageways are counted as one way
on each side.

Where the two way (one way of a dual carriageway) traffic flow is below 240 vehicles per hour the road
is assessed as safe to cross.  This is based on the original County Road Safety Officers Association
criteria and is equivalent to 1 vehicle every 15 seconds and allows a reasonable gap time to cross a 7m
wide road at a walking speed of 3ft per second.

Section 2
Route Assessment Procedure

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 12Page 20



Education and Inspections Act 2006

Part 6 School travel and school food 

Travel to schools etc 

After section 508 of EA 1996 insert—

“508A LEAs in England: duty to promote sustainable modes of travel etc 

(1) A local education authority in England must— 

(a) prepare for each academic year a document containing their strategy to promote the use of sustainable modes

of travel to meet the school travel needs of their area (“a sustainable modes of travel strategy”), 

(b) publish the strategy in such manner and by such time as may be prescribed, and 

(c) promote the use of sustainable modes of travel to meet the school travel needs of their area. 

(2) Before preparing a sustainable modes of travel strategy, an authority must in particular— 

(a) assess the school travel needs of their area, and 

(b) assess the facilities and services for sustainable modes of travel to, from and within their area. 

(3) “Sustainable modes of travel” are modes of travel which the authority consider may improve either or both of

the following— 

(a) the physical well-being of those who use them; 

(b) the environmental well-being of the whole or a part of their area. 

(4) The “school travel needs” of a local education authority’s area are— 

(a) the needs of children and persons of sixth form age in the authority’s area as regards travel mentioned in

subsection (5), and 

(b) the needs of other children and persons of sixth form age as regards travel mentioned in subsection (6). 

(5) The needs of children and persons of sixth form age in the authority’s area as regards travel referred to in

subsection (4)(a) are their needs as regards travel to and from— 

(a) schools at which they receive or are to receive education or training, 

(b) institutions within the further education sector at which they receive or are to receive education or training, or 

(c) any other places where they receive or are to receive education by virtue of arrangements made in pursuance of

section 19(1). 

(6) The needs of other children and persons of sixth form age as regards travel referred to in subsection (4)(b) are

their needs as regards travel to and from— 

(a) schools at which they receive or are to receive education or training, 

(b) institutions within the further education sector at which they receive or are to receive education or training, or 

(c) any other places where they receive or are to receive education by virtue of arrangements made in pursuance of

section 19(1), in so far as that travel relates to travel within the authority’s area.

(7) The Secretary of State must issue, and may from time to time revise, guidance in relation to the discharge by a

local education authority of their duties under this section. 

(8) Before issuing or revising guidance under subsection (7), the Secretary of State must consult such persons as he

considers appropriate. 

(9) In discharging their duties under this section an authority must— 

(a) consult such persons as they consider appropriate, and 

(b) have regard to any guidance given from time to time by the Secretary of State under subsection (7). 

(10) References in this section to persons of sixth form age are to be construed in accordance with subsection (1) of

section 509AC. 

(11) In this section, “academic year” has the same meaning as in section 509AC in the case of local education

authorities in England.” 

Section 3
Appendix 1

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 13Page 21



(1) After section 508A of EA 1996 insert— 

“508B LEAs in England: travel arrangements for eligible children 

(1) A local education authority in England must make, in the case of an eligible child in the authority’s area to

whom subsection (2) applies, such travel arrangements as they consider necessary in order to secure that suitable

home to school travel arrangements, for the purpose of facilitating the child’s attendance at the relevant

educational establishment in relation to him, are made and provided free of charge in relation to the child. 

(2) This subsection applies to an eligible child if— 

(a) no travel arrangements relating to travel in either direction between his home and the relevant educational es-

tablishment in relation to him, or in both directions, are provided free of charge in relation to him by any person

who is not the authority, or 

(b) such travel arrangements are provided free of charge in relation to him by any person who is not the authority

but those arrangements, taken together with any other such travel arrangements which are so provided, do not

provide suitable home to school travel arrangements for the purpose of facilitating his attendance at the relevant

educational establishment in relation to him. 

(3) “Home to school travel arrangements”, in relation to an eligible child, are travel arrangements relating to

travel in both directions between the child’s home and the relevant educational establishment in question in

relation to that child. 

(4) “Travel arrangements”, in relation to an eligible child, are travel arrangements of any description and include— 

(a) arrangements for the provision of transport, and 

(b) any of the following arrangements only if they are made with the consent of a parent of the child— 

(i) arrangements for the provision of one or more persons to escort the child (whether alone or together with other

children) when travelling to or from the relevant educational establishment in relation to the child; 

(ii) arrangements for the payment of the whole or any part of a person’s reasonable travelling expenses; 

(iii) arrangements for the payment of allowances in respect of the use of particular modes of travel. 

(5) “Travel arrangements”, in relation to an eligible child, include travel arrangements of any description made by

any parent of the child only if those arrangements are made by the parent voluntarily. 

(6) “Travel arrangements”, in relation to an eligible child, do not comprise or include travel arrangements which

give rise to additional costs and do not include appropriate protection against those costs. 

(7) For the purposes of subsection (6)— 

(a) travel arrangements give rise to additional costs only if they give rise to any need to incur expenditure in order

for the child to take advantage of anything provided for him in pursuance of the arrangements, and 

(b) travel arrangements include appropriate protection against those costs only if they include provision for any

expenditure that needs to be incurred for the purpose mentioned in paragraph (a) in the case of the child to be met

by the person by whom the arrangements are made. 

(8) Travel arrangements are provided free of charge if there is no charge for anything provided in pursuance of the

arrangements. 

(9) Schedule 35B has effect for the purposes of defining “eligible child” for the purposes of this section. 

(10) References to a “relevant educational establishment”, in relation to an eligible child, are references to— 

(a) in the case of a child who is an eligible child by virtue of falling within any of paragraphs 2, 4, 6, 9, 11 and 12 of

Schedule 35B, the qualifying school (within the meaning of that Schedule) at which the child is a registered pupil

referred to in the paragraph in question, and 

(b) in the case of a child who is an eligible child by virtue of falling within any of paragraphs 3, 5, 7, 10 and 13 of

Schedule 35B, the place other than a school, where the child is receiving education by virtue of arrangements

made in pursuance of section 19(1), referred to in the paragraph in question. 

(11) Regulations may modify subsections (1) and (2) to provide for their application in cases where there is more

than one relevant educational establishment in relation to a child. 

Section 3
Appendix 1

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 14Page 22



508C LEAs in England: travel arrangements etc for other children 

(1) A local education authority in England may make such school travel arrangements as they consider necessary,

in relation to any child in the authority’s area to whom this section applies, for the purpose of facilitating the

child’s attendance at any relevant educational establishment in relation to the child. 

(2) This section applies to a child who is not an eligible child for the purposes of section 508B. 

(3) “School travel arrangements”, in relation to such a child, are travel arrangements relating to travel in either

direction between his home and any relevant educational establishment in relation to the child, or in both

directions. 

(4) “Travel arrangements”, in relation to such a child, are travel arrangements of any description and include— 

(a) arrangements for the provision of transport, and 

(b) any of the following arrangements only if they are made with the consent of a parent of the child— 

(i) arrangements for the provision of one or more persons to escort the child (whether alone or together with other

children) when travelling to or from any relevant educational establishment in relation to the child; 

(ii) arrangements for the payment of the whole or any part of a person’s reasonable travelling expenses; 

(iii) arrangements for the payment of allowances in respect of the use of particular modes of travel. 

(5) A local education authority in England may pay, in the case of a child in the authority’s area to whom this

section applies and in relation to whom no arrangements are made by the authority under subsection (1), the

whole or any part, as they think fit, of a person’s reasonable travelling expenses in relation to that child’s travel in

either direction between his home and any relevant educational establishment in relation to the child, or in both

directions. 

(6) References to a “relevant educational establishment”, in relation to a child to whom this section applies, are

references to— 

(a) any school at which he is a registered pupil, 

(b) any institution within the further education sector at which he is receiving education, or 

(c) any place other than a school where he is receiving education by virtue of arrangements made in pursuance of

section 19(1). 

508D Guidance etc in relation to sections 508B and 508C 

(1) The Secretary of State must issue, and may from time to time revise, guidance in relation to the discharge by a

local education authority of their functions under sections 508B and 508C. 

(2) Before issuing or revising guidance under subsection (1), the Secretary of State must consult such persons as he

considers appropriate. 

(3) In discharging their functions under sections 508B and 508C an authority must have regard to any guidance

given from time to time by the Secretary of State under subsection (1). 

(4) Regulations may require a local education authority to publish, at such times and in such manner as may be

prescribed, such information as may be prescribed with respect to the authority’s policy and arrangements relating

to the discharge of their functions under section 508B or 508C.” 

(2) Schedule 8 (which inserts Schedule 35B to EA 1996) has effect. 

(1) After section 508D of EA 1996 insert— 

“508E LEAs in England: school travel schemes 

(1) Schedule 35C has effect in relation to school travel schemes. 

(2) Where a school travel scheme is in force under Schedule 35C, the local education authority in England by which

the scheme is made must give effect to the scheme by— 

(a) making the arrangements which are set out in the scheme as described in paragraph 2(1) of that Schedule as

arrangements to be made by the authority, 

(b) complying with the requirement of the scheme described in paragraph 2(5) of that Schedule (requirement to

Section 3
Appendix 1

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 15Page 23



make suitable alternative arrangements), 

(c) complying with the requirement of the scheme described in paragraph 3 of that Schedule (travel arrangements

for eligible children), and 

(d) complying with the scheme’s policy applicable to charging and any other requirements of the scheme. 

(3) Where a school travel scheme is in force under Schedule 35C, the local education authority in England by which

the scheme is made do not have any functions under section 508B or 508C in relation to children in their area. 

(4) The Secretary of State must issue, and may from time to time revise, guidance in relation to the discharge by a

local education authority in England of any duty under subsection (2) or of any functions under Schedule 35C. 

(5) Before issuing or revising guidance under subsection (4), the Secretary of State must consult such persons as he

considers appropriate. 

(6) In discharging any duty under subsection (2) and in exercising any functions under Schedule 35C, a local

education authority in England must have regard to any guidance given from time to time by the Secretary of State

under subsection (4).” 

(2) Schedule 9 (which inserts Schedule 35C to EA 1996) has effect. 

79 Piloting of school travel scheme provisions 

(1) The school travel scheme provisions are to be piloted in accordance with regulations made by the Secretary of

State. 

(2) Regulations under subsection (1) may, in particular, provide for there to be a limit on the number of school

travel schemes which may be in force while the school travel scheme provisions are being piloted. 

(3) In this section, “the school travel scheme provisions” means section 508E of, and Schedule 35C to, EA 1996. 

80 Power to repeal school travel scheme provisions etc 

(1) The Secretary of State must prepare and publish, before 1st January 2012, an evaluation of the operation and

effect of school travel schemes approved under Schedule 35C to EA 1996. 

(2) The Secretary of State may by order provide for the school travel scheme provisions to cease to have effect in

relation to local education authorities with effect from such date as may be specified in the order. 

(3) The earliest date which may be specified under subsection (2) is 1st August 2012. 

(4) The latest date which may be specified under subsection (2) is 1st August 2015. 

(5) Power to make an order under this section includes power to make consequential amendments and repeals in

any enactment, including this Act and enactments passed or made after the passing of this Act. 

(6) In this section, “the school travel scheme provisions” means section 508E of, and Schedule 35C to, EA 1996. 

After section 508E of EA 1996 insert—

“508F LEAs in England: provision of transport etc for certain adult learners 

(1) A local education authority in England must make such arrangements for the provision of transport and

otherwise as they consider necessary, or as the Secretary of State may direct, for the purpose of facilitating the

attendance of qualifying adult learners receiving education or training at an institution outside both the further

education and higher education sectors. 

(2) “Qualifying adult learners” means adult learners for whom the Learning and Skills Council for England has

secured— 

(a) the provision of education or training at the institution in question, and 

(b) the provision of boarding accommodation under section 13 of the Learning and Skills Act 2000 (persons with

learning difficulties). 

(3) Any transport provided in pursuance of arrangements under subsection (1) must be provided free of charge. 

(4) A local education authority in England may pay the whole or any part, as they think fit, of the reasonable

travelling expenses of any adult learner receiving education or training at an institution outside both the further

education and higher education sectors for whose transport no arrangements are made under subsection (1). 

(5) In considering whether or not they are required by subsection (1) to make arrangements in relation to a

Section 3
Appendix 1

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 16Page 24



particular person, a local education authority must have regard, amongst other things, to the age of the person

and the nature of the routes which he could reasonably be expected to take. 

(6) Arrangements made by a local education authority under subsection (1) must make provision for persons

receiving full-time education or training at institutions mentioned in subsection (1) which is no less favourable

than the provision made in pursuance of the arrangements for persons of the same age with learning difficulties

(within the meaning of section 13 of the Learning and Skills Act 2000) for whom the authority secure the provision

of education at any other institution. 

(7) “Adult learner” means a person who is neither a child nor a person of sixth form age. 

(8) The reference in subsection (7) to a person of sixth form age is to be construed in accordance with subsection

(1) of section 509AC.” 

82 Amendments of section 444 of EA 1996 in relation to school travel 

(1) Section 444 of EA 1996 (offence of failing to secure regular attendance at school of registered pupil) is amended

as follows. 

(2) After subsection (3) insert— 

“(3A) Subsections (3B) and (3D) apply where the child’s home is in England. 

(3B) The child shall not be taken to have failed to attend regularly at the school if the parent proves that— 

(a) the local education authority have a duty to make travel arrangements in relation to the child under section

508B(1) for the purpose of facilitating the child’s attendance at the school and have failed to discharge that duty,

or 

(b) the local education authority have a duty to make travel arrangements in relation to the child by virtue of

subsection (2)(c) of section 508E (school travel schemes) for the purpose of facilitating the child’s attendance at the

school and have failed to discharge that duty. 

(3C) For the purposes of subsection (3B)— 

(a) the reference to “travel arrangements” in paragraph (a) has the same meaning as in section 508B, and 

(b) the reference to “travel arrangements” in paragraph (b) has the same meaning as in paragraph 3 of Schedule

35C. 

(3D) Where the school is an independent school which is not a qualifying school, the child shall not be taken to

have failed to attend regularly at the school if the parent proves— 

(a) that the school is not within walking distance of the child’s home, 

(b) that no suitable arrangements have been made by the local education authority for boarding accommodation

for him at or near the school, and 

(c) that no suitable arrangements have been made by the local education authority for enabling him to become a

registered pupil at a qualifying school nearer to his home. 

(3E) For the purposes of subsection (3D), “qualifying school” has the same meaning as it has for the purposes of

Schedule 35B (meaning of “eligible child” for the purposes of section 508B). 

(3F) Subsection (4) applies where the child’s home is in Wales.” 

(3) In subsection (5) for “subsection (4)” substitute “subsections (3D) and (4)”. 

(4) In subsection (6) for “subsection (4)” substitute “subsections (3B), (3D) and (4)”. 

(5) The amendments made by this section do not apply in relation to any failure of a child to attend at a school or

other place in relation to which section 444 of EA 1996 applies which occurs on a day before this section comes into

force. 

(1) In section 509AA of EA 1996 (provision of transport etc for persons of sixth form age)— 

(a) in subsection (9)— 

(i) for “Secretary of State” substitute “appropriate authority”, and 

(ii) for “he” substitute “it”, 

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 17

Section 3
Appendix 1

Page 25



(b) after subsection (9) insert— 

“(9A) The “appropriate authority” means— 

(a) in the case of a local education authority in England, the Secretary of State, and 

(b) in the case of a local education authority in Wales, the National Assembly for Wales.”, and 

(c) in subsection (10), after “Secretary of State” insert “(in relation to local education authorities in England) or the

National Assembly for Wales (in relation to local education authorities in Wales)”. 

(2) In section 509AB of EA 1996 (further provision about transport policy statements)— 

(a) in subsection (5), for the words from “by the Secretary” to the end substitute “under this section— 

(a) by the Learning and Skills Council for England (in the case of an authority in England), or 

(b) by the National Assembly for Wales (in the case of an authority in Wales).”, 

(b) in subsection (6)(d), for the words from “by the Secretary” to the end substitute “for the purposes of this section

by the Learning and Skills Council for England (in the case of an authority in England) or the National Assembly for

Wales (in the case of an authority in Wales).”, and 

(c) after subsection (7) insert— 

“(8) Any guidance issued by the Learning and Skills Council for England under this section must be published in

such manner as the Council thinks fit.” 

(3) In section 509AC of EA 1996 (interpretation of sections 509AA and 509AB)— 

(a) in subsection (6), after “subsection (5)” insert “in relation to its application in the case of local education

authorities in England”, and 

(b) after subsection (6) insert— 

“(7) The National Assembly for Wales may by order amend the definition of “academic year” in subsection (5) in

relation to its application in the case of local education authorities in Wales.” 

(4) In section 18 of the Learning and Skills Act 2000 (c. 21) (supplementary functions of Learning and Skills Council

for England), after subsection (5) insert— 

“(6) The Secretary of State may by order confer or impose on the Council such powers or duties falling within

subsection (7) as he thinks fit. 

(7) A power or duty falls within this subsection if it is exercisable in connection with— 

(a) the Secretary of State’s function under section 509AA(9) of the Education Act 1996 (power to direct LEA to make

arrangements additional to those specified in transport policy statement), or 

(b) any function of the Secretary of State under any of sections 496 to 497B of the Education Act 1996 as regards

anything done, proposed to be done or omitted to be done by a local education authority in England under section

509AA or 509AB of that Act.” 

After section 509AC of EA 1996 insert—

“509AD LEAs in England: duty to have regard to religion or belief in exercise of travel functions 

(1) A local education authority in England must have regard, amongst other things, in exercising any of their travel

functions in relation to or in connection with the travel of a person or persons to or from a school, institution or

other place, to any wish of a parent of such a person for him to be provided with education or training at a

particular school, institution or other place where that wish is based on the parent’s religion or belief. 

(2) The “travel functions” of a local education authority in England are their functions under any of the following

provisions— 

• section 508A (duty to promote sustainable modes of travel etc);

• section 508B (travel arrangements for eligible children);

• section 508C (travel arrangements etc for other children);

• section 508E and Schedule 35C (school travel schemes);

• section 508F (transport etc for certain adult learners);

• section 509AA (transport etc for persons of sixth form age).

Section 3
Appendix 1

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 18Page 26



(3) For the purposes of this section— 

(a) “religion” means any religion, 

(b) “belief” means any religious or philosophical belief, 

(c) a reference to religion includes a reference to lack of religion, and 

(d) a reference to belief includes a reference to lack of belief.” 

85 Further amendments relating to travel to schools etc 

Schedule 10 contains further amendments relating to travel to schools and other places where education or

training is received.

Section 3
Appendix 1

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 19Page 27



EDUCATION ACT 1996 Section 509
Provision of Transport etc:

(1) A local education authority shall make such arrangements for the provision of transport and otherwise as they

consider necessary, or as the Secretary of State may direct, for the purpose of facilitating the attendance of persons

receiving education:-

(a) at schools;

(b) at any institution maintained or assisted by the authority which provides further education or higher 

education (or both);

(c) at any institution within the further education sector; or

(d) at any institution outside both the further education sector and the higher education sectors, where a 

further education funding council has secured provision for those persons at the institution under section 4(3) 

or (5) of the Further and Higher Education Act 1992.

(2) Any transport provided in pursuance of arrangements under subsection (1) shall be provided free of charge.

(3) A local education authority may pay the whole or any part, as they see fit, of the reasonable travelling expenses

of any person receiving education:-

(a) at a school, or

(b) at any such institution as is mentioned in subsection (1), for whose transport no arrangements are made 

under that subsection.

(4) In considering whether or not they are required by subsection (1) to make arrangements in relation to a

particular person, a local education authority shall have regard (amongst other things):-

(a) to the age of the person and the nature of the route, or alternative routes, which he could reasonably be 

expected to take; and

(b) to any wish of his parent for him to be provided with education at a school or institution in which the 

religious education provided is that of the religion or denomination to which his parent adheres.

(5) Arrangements made by a local education authority under subsection (1) shall:-

(a) make provision for pupils at grant-maintained schools which is no less favourable than the provision made 

in pursuance of the arrangements for pupils at schools maintained by a local education authority;

(b) make provision for persons receiving full-time education at any institution within the further education 

sector which is no less favourable than the provision made in pursuance of the arrangements for pupils of the 

same age at schools maintained by a local education authority; and 

(c) make provision for persons receiving full-time education at institutions mentioned in subsection (1)(d) which

is no less favourable than:-

Section 3
Appendix 2

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 20Page 28



(i) the provision made in pursuance of the arrangements for persons of the same age with learning 

difficulties (within the meaning of section 15(5) at schools maintained by a local education authority, or

(ii) where there are no such arrangements, the provision made in pursuance of such arrangements for 

such persons for whom the authority secures the provision of education at any other institution.

(6) Regulations under section 414(6) may require publication (within the meaning of that section) by every local

education authority of such information as may be required by the regulations with respect to the authority’s

policy and arrangements for provision under this section for persons attending institutions mentioned in

subsection (1) (c) or (d) who are over compulsory school age and who have not attained the age of 19.

Section 3
Appendix 2

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 21Page 29



EDUCATION ACT 1996 Section 444
Offence: failure to secure regular attendance at school of registered pupil.

(1) If a child of compulsory school age who is a registered pupil at a school fails to attend regularly at the school,

his parent is guilty of an offence.

(2) Subsections (3) to (6) below apply in proceedings for an offence under this section in respect of a child who is

not a boarder at the school in which he is a registered pupil.

(3) The child shall not be taken to have failed to attend regularly at the school if he is…

(a) with leave,

(b) at any time when he was prevented from attending by reason of sickness or any unavoidable cause, or

(c) on any day exclusively set apart for religious observance by the religious body to which his parent 

belongs.

(4) The child shall not be taken to have failed to attend regularly at the school if the parent proves:-

(a) that the school at which the child is a registered pupil is not within walking distance of the child’s 

home, and

(b) that no suitable arrangements have been made by the local education authority or the funding 

authority for any of the following:-

(i) his transport to and from the school

(ii) boarding accommodation for him at or near the school, or

(ii) enabling him to become a registered pupil at a school nearer to his home.

(5) In subsection (4) ‘walking distance’:-

(a) in relation to a child who is under the age of eight, means 3.218688 kilometres (two miles), and

(b) in relation to a child who has attained the age of eight, means 4.828032 kilometres (three miles),

in each case measured by the nearest available route.

(6) If it is proved that the child has no fixed abode, subsection (4) shall not apply, but the parent shall be acquitted

if he proves:-

(a) that he is engaged in a trade or business of such a nature as to require him to travel from place to 

place,

(b) that the child has attended at a school as a registered pupil as regularly as the nature of that trade or 

business permits, and

(c) if the child has attained the age of six, that he has made at least 200 attendances during the period of 

12 months ending with the date on which the proceedings were instituted.

Section 3
Appendix 3

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 22Page 30



(7) In proceedings for an offence under this section in respect of a child who is a boarder at the school at which he

is a registered pupil, the child shall be taken to have failed to attend regularly at the school if he is absent from it

without leave during any part of the school term at a time when he was not prevented from being present by

reason of sickness or any unavoidable cause.

(8) A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable on summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3

on the standard scale.

(9) In this section ‘leave’, in relation to a school, means leave granted by any person authorised to do so by the

governing body or proprietor of the school.

Section 3
Appendix 3

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 23Page 31



The Weekly Law Reports – Shaxted v. Ward Feb. 1954

SHAXTED v. WARD

[QUEEN’S BENCH DIVISION (Lord Goddard, C.J. Byrne and Parker, J.J.), January 25 1954.]

Education – School attendance – Duty of parent to secure regular attendance of pupil – ‘available route’ – Road

unsafe for unescorted children – Dangerous crossing – Education Act, 1944 (S31), S39(5).

By the Education Act, 1944 S39(2)(c), a child shall not be deemed to have failed to attend regularly at school if the

school at which the child is a registered pupil is not within ‘walking distance’ of the child’s home.  By S39(5)

walking distance means, according to the age of the child, two or three miles measured by ‘the nearest available

route’.

The appellant, the father of the child, aged six years, who failed to attend school regularly, being charged with an

offence under S39(1) of the Act (which provides that, if a child of compulsory school age fails regularly to attend

school, the parent of the child shall be guilty of an offence), contended that, although the direct route from the

child’s home to the school was within the distance laid down in S39(5) part of the road was unsafe for unescorted

children as it included a dangerous crossing, and, therefore, was not an ‘available route’; that the nearest

available safe route was more than the distance laid down in S39(5); and therefore, there was a reasonable excuse

for non-attendance.

Held: Distance, not safety, was the test for determining ‘the nearest available route’, and, therefore, the school

was within walking distance of the child’s home, and the appellant was guilty of an offence.

FOR THE EDUCATION ACT, 1944, S39, SEE HALSBURY’S STATUTES Second Edition, Vol. 8, p.183.

Cases referred to:

(1)Hares v. Curtin, [1913] 2 K.B. 328; 82 L.J.K.B. 707; 108 L.T. 974;

76 J.P. 313; 19 Digest 568, 89.

Cases Stated by Kent Justices.

At a court of summary jurisdiction, sitting at Canterbury on Aug. 13, 1953, the respondent, Francis George Ward, an

education welfare officer, preferred informations against each of the appellants, Bertie Herbert Harold Shaxted and

Albert George Farrier, charging that each, being the parent of a child of compulsory school age, was guilty of an

offence against S39(1) of the Education Act, 1944, in that the child, who was a registered pupil at Preston County

Primary School, failed to attend regularly thereat between April 21 and June 26, 1953.

It was proved or admitted that each of the appellants was the parent of a child of compulsory school age who was

a registered pupil at the said school and failed to attend that school during the period mentioned in the

information: that each child lived in the hamlet of West Stourmouth and within the distance from the school laid

down in S39(5) of the Act as ‘walking distance’ in relation to each such child respectively by the direct route; that

this route was safe for the children to use if escorted, the bit of road near the school where, owing to the presence

Section 3
Appendix 4

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 24Page 32



of a dangerous crossing, an escort would be desirable for small children being common to both the children in

question; that it was usual, and the duty of parents, to provide escort for their children to and from school, when

necessary; that the education authority, nevertheless, arranged for an omnibus taking the children from

Stourmouth to and from a secondary school at Sandwich to take the children of the appellants to and from school

during the period in question; that on the return journey the omnibus reached the school at 4.45 p.m. to pick up

these children there, they having finished their lessons at 3.45 p.m. ; that the appellants wanted a special omnibus

from the school and would not provide an escort for their children; that another Stourmouth resident, a Mr S., who

was a co-defendant with the appellants and gave evidence, admitted that his son could have attended the school

regularly, but he ‘had to stand by the other parents’.

On behalf of the appellants it was contended: (i) that the direct routes were not safe for their children to use when

returning from school in a party; (ii) that the afternoon bus from school was not suitable transport for the return

journey and, (iii) that, therefore, they were prevented by unavoidable cause within the meaning of S39(2)(a) of the

Education Act, 1944, from sending their children to school; (iv) that the words ‘in relation to a child’ of the ages

specified in S39(5) referred not merely to the words ‘walking distance’, but that those words also governed the

later words ‘nearest available route’, limiting those words to such routes only as were safe for a child to use, that

the direct routes were not safe for the children and the nearest available safe route was more than the distances

specified in the section, and so the children were entitled to transport, but no suitable arrangements had been

made for their transport to school.  On behalf of the respondent it was contended that ‘available route’ meant a

route which could be followed without committing trespass.

The justices were of the opinion that no defence had been made out because (i) the direct routes were safe for

children when escorted; (ii) there was no unavoidable cause, because the direct routes were safe if the parents had

escorted their children or arranged for their escort, and also the omnibus provided was suitable in the circum-

stances; (iii) the suggested interpretation of the words ‘available route’ was irrelevant because the justices held (a)

that the direct routes were, in fact, safe for the children in question, and (b) that the omnibus provided from school

was a ‘suitable arrangement’ for the transport of the said children; (iv) and, further, the suggested interpretation

of the words ‘available route’ was strained and unnatural.  The justices held that the school was within walking

distance of the home of each appellant so that the appellants were not entitled to transport for their children, and

they convicted the appellants.  The second appellant withdrew his appeal.

Van Oss for the appellant, Shaxted.

Thesiger, Q.C., and Jupp for the respondent.

LORD GODDARD, C.J., stated the facts and continued: The question is whether or not the school is within walking

distance of the child’s home.  By the Education Act, 1944 S39(1), a parent is guilty of an offence if his child fails to

attend regularly at the school where he is a registered pupil, but by S39(2): “…the child shall not be deemed to

have failed to attend regularly at school (c) if the parent proves that the school at which the child is a registered

pupil is not within walking distance of the child’s home, and that no suitable arrangements have been made by

the local education authority either for his transport to and from the school or for boarding accommodation…”

We need not deal with suitable accommodation if the school is within walking distance, which by S39(5)

“…means in relation to a child who has not attained the age of eight years two miles, and in the case of any other

child three miles, measured by the nearest available route.”

Section 3
Appendix 4

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 25Page 33



What the justices had to decide was whether or not the school was within walking distance, and it is said that the

route which the child took, and which is under two miles, is not the nearest available route because part of it is

said to be dangerous for children to walk alone unescorted.  I cannot read the word ‘available’ as meaning

necessarily safe, because we can see how that word got into the Act.  By the Elementary Education Act, 1870,

S74(3), it was a reasonable excuse:

“That there is no public elementary school open which the child can attend within such distance, not exceeding

three miles, measured according to the nearest road from the residence of such child, as the by-laws may

prescribe.”

The Education Act, 1921, S49(b) provided an identical “reasonable excuse”.  Before the Act of 1921, in Hares v.

Curtin (1), in which it was suggested that a cart track could not be a road and that the walking distance had not

been measured according to, “the nearest road”.

LORD ALVERSTONE, C.J., giving judgement, said (1913 2 K.B. 331):

“It does not mean a road of any particular class, but simply a route from the residence of the child to the nearest

school”.

In the Act of 1944 the words used in S39(5) are “two miles… measured by the nearest available route”.  I do not

think that they were meant to make any change in the law, except that a number of somewhat unnecessary words

were cut out and there was substituted in the expression which has been used in this court in Hares v. Curtin (1).

To some extent I sympathise with the views of the appellant in the present case.  It may be that the parents would

like to bring pressure on the Kent County Council to have someone to see that this ‘bit of road’, as the justices call

it, is safe for the children to cross - someone, for example, as is seen in London, wearing a white smock and holding

a board with the words “Children Crossing, Stop”.  That, however, is a matter for the education authority to

consider and put into operation if it thinks fit.  I can only say, speaking for myself, that a route along which a child

can walk and which measures not more than two miles is “the nearest available route”.  It may sometimes be

unsafe.  Sometimes the route might be flooded and the child could not walk along it, that might be a reasonable

excuse for not using it on that particular day.  We are not dealing with that sort of question.  We are dealing with

the question where the parents think it is not safe.  Parliament has not substituted safety for distance as the test.

Any question with regard to safety must, and I have no doubt, will, be taken into consideration by the education

authority.  I think in this case the justices came to a right decision and the appeal fails.

BYRNE, J.:

I agree.  Counsel for the appellant contended that the meaning of the word ‘available’ in the Education Act, 1944

S39(5), is that there is no sound reason why that route should not be used by children.  I am bound to say that I

cannot read that meaning into that word.  The ‘nearest available route’ means the method by which the two miles

are measured from the child’s house to the school in order to ascertain whether or not it is a walking distance.”

PARKER, J.:

I agree.

Solicitors: Jaques & Co., agents for Girling, Wilson & Bailey, Margate (for the appellant); Sharpe, Pritchard & Co.,

agents for Gerald Birship, Maidstone (for the respondent).

[Reported by F. GUTTMAN, ESQ., Barrister-at-Law.

Section 3
Appendix 4

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 26Page 34



The Weekly Law Reports – Farrier v Ward Feb. 12, 1954

[QUEEN’S BENCH DIVISION]

* FARRIER v. WARD

1954 Jan. 25 – Lord Goddard C.J. Byrne and Parker JJ.

Education – School – Attendance – ‘Walking Distance’ – Direct route nor safe for children unless escorted –

Meaning of ‘nearest available route’ – Question of safety – Education Act, 1944 (7 & 8 Geo. 6, c.31), s.39(5).

Section 39(2) of the Education Act, 1944, provides that a child under eight years of age shall not be deemed to have

failed to attend school regularly if his parent proves that the school is not within walking distance of the child’s

home.  By subsection (5): the expression ‘walking distance’ means, in relation to a child who has not attained the

age of eight years two miles, measured ‘by the nearest available route’.

The words ‘nearest available route’ in section 39(5) of the Act refer only to measurement of the distance between

the child’s home and the school; if a route fulfils the requirements of that section as to distance, the fact that it

may be unsafe is not material.

CASE STATED by Kent justices sitting at Canterbury.

On July 13, 1953, informations were preferred by Francis George Ward, the County Education Welfare officer,

against Bertie Herbert Harold Shaxted and Albert George Farrier, charging that each, being the parent of a child of

compulsory school age, was guilty of an offence in that the child was guilty of an offence in that the child who was

a registered pupil at Preston County Primary School failed to attend regularly thereat between April 21 and August

26, contrary to section 39(1) of the Education Act, 1944.

At the hearing of the informations the following facts were proved or admitted.  Each defendant was the parent of

a child of compulsory school age who was under eight years of age and a registered pupil at the Preston school and

who failed to attend during the material period.  Each child lived in the hamlet of West Stourmouth and the route

from his home to the school was under two miles.  These routes were safe for the children to use, if escorted.  Both

children had to travel by a bit of road near the school where an escort would be desirable for small children.  It was

usual and the duty of parents to provide escort for their children but nevertheless the education authority

arranged for an omnibus which took the children from Stourmouth to and from Preston School during the period in

question.  On the return journey the bus reached Preston School at 4.45 p.m. to collect the children, the children at

that school having finished their lessons at 3.45 p.m.  The defendants wanted a special omnibus from school and

would not provide any escort for their children.

It was contended for the defendants (a) that the direct routes were not safe for their children to use when

returning from work in a party; (b) that the afternoon bus provided by the education authority was not suitable

transport for the return journey; and (c) that for those reasons they were prevented by unavoidable cause within

the meaning of Section 39(2)(c) of the Act from sending their children to school.  They also contend that the words

“in relation to a child” in Section 39(5) referred not merely to the words ‘walking distance’ appropriate to the

respective ages specified in the subsection but to the later words ‘nearest available route’, limiting them to such

Section 3
Appendix 5

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 27Page 35



routes only as were safe for a child of the ages specified to use and that the nearest available safe route was more

than the distance specified in the section.

The prosecutor contended that ‘available route’ meant a route which could be followed without committing

trespass.

The justices were of the opinion that the direct routes were safe for children when escorted; that there was no

unavoidable cause within the meaning of section 39(2)(c) because the direct routes were safe if the children had

escorted the children or arranged for their escort; and that in the circumstances the bus provided was suitable.

They considered, therefore, that the suggested interpretation of the words ‘available route’ was irrelevant, but

that if it were relevant the defendants’ interpretation of the words ‘available route’ would be strained and

unnatural.  Accordingly, they held that the Preston school was within ‘walking distance’ of the home of both

appellants, who were not entitled to transport for their children.  The justices convicted the defendants.

The defendant Farrier appealed.

M.D. Van Oss for the appellant

Gerald A. Thesiger Q.C. and K. Jupp for the prosecutor.

Hares v. Curtin was cited in argument [1913] 2 K.B. 328.

LORD GODDARD C.J.

The short point that arises is this: The justices found that the route which these children had to travel was ‘safe for

these children to use if escorted.  The bit of road near the school where an escort would be desirable for small

children was common to both the children in question.’  I think that the justices recognized that it would be

desirable for children to be escorted or in some way conducted along or across a certain piece of road where there

was probably a good deal of traffic.  They found that it was usual for parents to provide escort for their children to

and from school, when necessary.

The real question is whether the school is within walking distance of the children’s home because section 39 of the

Education Act, 1944, provides that it is a reasonable excuse for the parent to prove ‘that the school at which the

child is a registered pupil is not within walking distance of the child’s home, and that no suitable arrangements

have been made by the local education authority either for this transport to and from the school or for boarding.

By section 39(5); ‘walking distance’ means in relation to a child who has not attained the age of 8 years two miles,

measured by the nearest available route.  The justices have to find whether the school is within walking distance;

and it is said that the route which the children took, which was under two miles, was not the ‘nearest available

route’ because part of it was said to be dangerous for children to walk along unescorted.  I cannot read the word

‘available’ as meaning necessarily safe, because we can see how these words came to be included in the Act.

By section 74 of the Elementary Education Act, 1870, the excuse was if ‘there is no public elementary school open

which the child can attend within such distance, not exceeding three miles, measured according to the nearest

road from the residence of such child, as the by-laws may prescribe’.  In section 49(6) of the Education Act, 1921,

the reason was ‘that there is no public elementary school open which the child can attend within such distance,

not exceeding three miles, measured according to the nearest road from the residence of the child, as the by-laws

may prescribe’.  There is no difference in the words in those Acts.

Section 3
Appendix 5

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 28Page 36



Before the Act of 1921, it was suggested in Hares v. Curtin which was decided in 1913, that a cart track could not be

the nearest road because the walking distance had not been measured according to the nearest road; and Lord

Alverstone, giving judgement, said “It does not mean a road of any particular class, but simply a route from the

residence of a child to the nearest school.”

In the Education Act, 1944, the words used are “two miles measured by the nearest available route.”  I do not think

that it was meant to make any change in the law at all, except that it omits a number of somewhat unnecessary

words and substitutes the expression which was used in the court in Hares v. Curtin.

To some extent I sympathize with the views of the parents in this case, and it may be that they would like to bring

pressure upon the Kent County Council to have a person on the road to see that ‘this bit of the road’, as the justices

call it, is safe for the children to cross.  Those, however, are matters for the education authority to consider and to

put into operation if they think fit.  I can only say that, if there is a road which measures not more than two miles

or a route along which a child can walk and its measurement does not exceed two miles, that is the nearest

available route.  It may sometimes be unsafe; sometimes the route might be flooded, and, if that happened and

the person could not walk along the road, that might be a reasonable excuse for not using it on that particular day,

but we are not concerned with that but with a case where the parents think the route is not safe.  Parliament has

not substituted safety as a test but the distance.  Any question with regard to safety must be, and I have no doubt

will be, taken into consideration by the education authority.  In my opinion, therefore, the justices came to a right

decision and the appeal fails.

BYRNE J.

I agree.  Mr Van Oss contends that the meaning of the word ‘available’ is that there is no sound reason why that

route should not be used by children.  I am bound to say that I cannot read that meaning into the word but, as it

appears in the Act of 1944, all that is meant by the ‘nearest available route’ is the method by which the two miles

are to be measured from the child’s house to the school in order to ascertain whether it is a walking distance.

PARKER J.

I agree with both judgements which have been delivered.

Appeal dismissed.

Solicitors: Jaques & Co. for Girling, Wilson & Bailey, Margate; Sharpe, Prichard & Co. for Gerald Bishop, Maidstone.

Section 3
Appendix 5

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 29Page 37



House of Lords Judgement 16.10.86

All England Law Reports

7 November 1986

Rogers and another v Essex County Council

HOUSE OF LORDS

LORD BRIDGE OF HARWICH, LORD BRANDON OF OAKBROOK, LORD MACKAY OF CLASHFERN, LORD ACKNER AND LORD

OLIVER OF AYLMERTON

28 July, 16 October 1986

Education – School attendance – Duty of parent to secure regular attendance of pupil – Failure to secure regular

attendance – Proceedings against parent – Defence – Distance of home from school – Nearest available route –

Shortest route dangerous to unaccompanied child – Whether route “available” – Education Act 1944 S39 (2)(c)(5).

The distance of the shortest public route between a house where a 12 year old child lived and the school where she

was registered was 2.94 miles.  Part of that route consisted of an isolated, unmade and unlit track which, particu-

larly in winter, would be both difficult and dangerous for a young girl to cross on her own.  The child failed to

attend school regularly and her parents were convicted of failing to ensure her regular attendance, contrary to

S39(2)(c) of the Education Act 1944.  The parents appealed, relying on S39(2)(c) of the Act which provided that it

was a good defence to show that the school was not within walking distance of the child’s home and the local

authority had not provided transport or alternative schooling arrangements.  In the case of a child over eight years

old, “walking distance” was defined by S39(5) as “three miles, measured by the nearest available route.”  The

Crown Court dismissed the appeal but the parent’s appeal to the Divisional Court was upheld on the grounds that

the nearest available route was that route which the child could safely use unaccompanied.  The local authority

appealed to the House of Lords, contending that the nearest available route usable without trespassing.

Held:

For the purpose of deciding under S39 of the 1944 Act whether a school was within walking distance of a child’s

home, the nearest route between the child’s home and his or her school was the nearest route along which the

child could walk to school with reasonable safety when accompanied by an adult and a route did not fail to qualify

as the nearest available route because of dangers which would arise if the child was unaccompanied.  The local

authority’s appeal would therefore be allowed.

Notes:

For the duty of parents to secure attendance of pupils and for statutory defences to proceedings against parent s

for non-attendance of registered pupils see 15 Halsbury’s Laws (4th Edition) Paras32-33, and for cases on the

subject see 19 Digest (Reissue) 499, 503, 3885, 3902.

Case referred to in options

Shaxted v Ward (1954) Farrier v Ward (1954)

Section 3
Appendix 6

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 30Page 38



Appeal:

Essex County Council appealed, with leave of the Divisional Court of the Queen’s Division given on 10 May 1985,

against the decision of that court (Parker LJ and Tudor Evans J) on 19 February 1985 allowing an appeal by the

respondents, Peter Albert Rogers and Violet Rogers (the parents), by way of case stated against a decision of the

Crown Court at Chelmsford (His Honour Judge Ward and justices) on 13 July 1984 dismissing the parents appeal

from their conviction by the justices for the county of Essex acting in and for the petty sessional division of

Colchester on 23 May 1984 for an offence under SS39 and 40(i) of the Education Act 1944 by reason of the failure of

the parents daughter to attend regularly at the Stanway Comprehensive School where she was a registered pupil.

The Divisional Court certified that a point of law of general public importance was involved in its decision.

The facts are set out in the opinion of Lord Ackner.

Conrad Dehn QC and David Mellor for the local authority.

Gavin Lightman QC and Edward Irving for the parents.

Their Lordships took time for consideration.

16 October. The following opinions were delivered.

LORD BRIDGE OF HARWICH.

My Lords, for the reasons given in the speech of my noble and learned friend Lord Ackner, with which I agree, I

would allow the appeal and answer the certified question in the negative.

LORD BRANDON OF OAKBROOK.

My Lords, I have had the advantage of reading in draft the speech prepared by my noble and learned friend Lord

Ackner.  I agree with it and for the reasons which he gives I would allow the appeal and make no order as the costs.

LORD MACKAY OF CLASHFERN.

My Lords.  I have had the opportunity of reading in draft the speech prepared by Lord Ackner.  I agree with it and

concur in the order which he proposes.

LORD ACKNER.

My Lords, the short question raised by this appeal is: who is to pay for the transport to the Stanway comprehensive

school of Shirley Rogers, a schoolgirl aged 12 at the material time?  Should it be the appellants, the Essex County

Council, which is the local education authority or the respondents, Shirley’s parents?  The local authority have

offered Shirley the use of the school bus but subject to payment of the concessionary fare of £20 a term, the

parents not qualifying for free transport on a means test basis.  The parents, in principle, have refused to make any

payment for school transport.  The answer to the question is provided by the Education Act 1944 of which only a

few sections need to be referred to.

Education Act 1944 Section 36 imposes on parents the duty to secure the education of their children.  It provides:

“It shall be the duty of the parent of every child of compulsory school age to cause him to receive efficient full-time

education suitable to his age, ability and aptitude and to any special educational needs he may have, either by

regular attendance at school or otherwise.”

Section 3
Appendix 6

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 31Page 39



Section 39 imposes the duty on parents to secure regular attendance of registered pupils.  Shirley was registered at

the Stanway School.  This section provides:

(1) If any child of compulsory school age who is a registered pupil at a school fails to attend regularly thereat, the 

parent of the child shall be guilty of an offence against this section.

(2) In any proceedings for an offence against this section in respect of a child who is not a boarder at the school at 

which he is not a registered pupil, the child shall not be deemed to have failed to attend regularly at the school 

be reason of his absence therefrom with leave or – (a) at any time when he was prevented from attending by 

reason of sickness or any unavoidable cause: (b) on any day exclusively set apart for religious observance by the 

religious body to which his parent belongs:  (c) if the parent proves that the school  at which the child is a 

registered pupil is not within walking distance of the child’s home and that no suitable arrangements have 

been made by the local education authority either for his transport to and from the school or for boarding ac

commodation for him at or near the school or for enabling him to become a registered pupil at a school nearer 

to his home…

(5) In this section the expression… “walking distance” means, in relation to a child who has not attained the age 

of eight years two miles and in the case of any other child three miles, measured by the nearest available 

route”.

Section 55 relates to the provision of transport and other facilities.  As amended, it provides:

(1) A local education authority shall make such arrangements for the provision of transport and otherwise as they 

consider necessary for as the Secretary of State may direct for the purpose of facilitating the attendance of 

pupils at schools or country colleges or at any course or class provided in pursuance of a scheme of further 

education in force for their area and any transport provided in pursuance of such arrangements shall be 

provided free of charge.

(2) A local education authority may pay the whole, or any part, as the authority think fit, of the reasonable 

travelling expenses of any pupil in attendance at any school or county college or at such course or class as 

aforesaid for whose transport no arrangements are made under this section.

This appeal is concerned with the “walking distance” from Shirley’s home to her school and in particular whether

the nearest available route exceeded three miles, she being in the older age group referred to in S39(5), quoted

above.  The dispute arises in the following circumstances.

The facts:

The distance from Shirley’s home to the school by the shortest route is 2.94 miles.  That route involves crossing

Copford Plains by an isolated and partly unmade track which is entirely unlighted.  In winter this route is one of

considerable danger for a young girl who would have to walk over Copford Plains in darkness.

Copford Plains are also extremely difficult to cross in winter and may be passable on foot in the morning but

impassable by the evening.  There is an alternative route by metalled roads but this is 3.2 miles in length.

The parents quite reasonably regard the Copford Plains route as unsuitable for use by Shirley, if unaccompanied.

Thus, since as stated able, the local authority were only prepared to make the school bus available on payment of

Section 3
Appendix 6

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 32Page 40



the concessionary fare, which the parents were not willing to pay, Shirley stayed away from school during the

period from 13 December 1983 until 17 April 1984.  Informations were then preferred against the parents by the

local authority alleging that the parents were guilty of an offence against S39.  On 23 May 1984 the justices for the

county of Essex, sitting at Colchester, convicted the parents and ordered that they both be conditionally discharged

for a period of 12 months.  The parents appealed to the Crown Court at Chelmsford and on 13 July 1984 the appeal

against conviction was dismissed.

The appeal against sentence was allowed to the extent of substituting absolute discharges for the conditional

discharges imposed by the magistrates.  The Crown Court expressed considerable sympathy for the parents but

concluded that they were bound by the decision of the Divisional Court in Shaxted v Ward [1954].

The parents appealed by the case stated to the Divisional Court.  I have already set out the material facts which the

Crown Court found.  There was no finding that the route was impassable on any day that Shirley failed to attend or

that the route was unsuitable, if she was accompanied.  At the hearing of the appeal by the Divisional Court on 4

February 1985 the parents repeated their contention that the nearest available route of which the walking distance

from a child’s home to his school is measured for the purpose of the 1944 Act, must be, not merely the nearest

route which a child can lawfully walk, but a route which a responsible parent would allow a child to use unaccom-

panied.  In a reserved judgement Parker LJ, with whom Tudor Evans J agreed, accepted this and distinguished

Shaxted v Ward.  On 10 May 1985 the divisional Court gave leave to appeal to your Lordships’ House on terms that

the local authority would not seek to disturb the order for costs in the Divisional Court and would pay the parents

cost of this appeal in any event.  The certified point of law of general public importance is in these terms:

“Whether the nearest available route by which the walking distance of a school from a child’s home is to be

measured for the purposes of the Education Act 1944 must be not merely the nearest route which a child can walk

without trespassing but a route which a responsible parent could allow a child to use unaccompanied.”

Shaxted v Ward

This decision is, of course, not binding on your Lordships’ House and whether or not the Divisional Court was

entitled to distinguish it, as it purported to do, is not an issue which need concern your Lordships.  Nevertheless, it

was a decision of a strong court which has stood unchallenged for over 30 years and has been relied on over that

period by local education authorities.  It involved considering the crucial S39(5) of the 1944 Act and the facts of the

case were similar to the facts in this appeal.  It concerned two young children who were under eight years of age

and the route from their home to the school, at which they were registered pupils, was under two miles.  The route

was safe for the children to use, if escorted, but there was a particular portion of the road near the school where

for small children, an escort would be desirable.  The prosecutor contended that “available route” meant a route

which could be followed without committing a trespass.  The justices accepted this submission and the parents

were convicted.  They accordingly appealed by case stated.

At the outset of his judgement Lord Goddard CJ said:

“The short point that arises is this:  The Justices found that the route which these children had to travel was “safe

for these children to use, if escorted.  The bit of road near the school, where an escort would be desirable for small

children, was common to both the children in question.”  I think that the justices recognised that it would be

desirable for children to be escorted or in some way conducted along or across a certain piece of road where there

was probable a good deal of traffic.  They found that it was usual for parents to provide escort for their children to

and from school, where necessary”.

Section 3
Appendix 6

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 33Page 41



Having referred to S39 of the 1944 Act Lord Goddard CJ continued;

“The justices have to find whether the school is within walking distance; and it is that the route which the children

took, which was under two miles, was not the “nearest available route” because part of it was said to be

dangerous for children to walk along unescorted.  I cannot read the word “available” as meaning necessarily safe,

because we can see how these words came to be included in the Act.”

Lord Goddard CJ then considered the earlier Education Acts where the words “measured according to the nearest

road” were used and concluded that the words in the 1944 Act “measured by the nearest available route” were not

intended to make any change in the law.  He then stated:

“To some extent I sympathize with the views of the parents in this case and it may be that they would like to bring

pressure upon the Kent County Council to have a person on the road to see that “this bit of the road”, as the

justices call it, is safe for the children to cross.  Those, however, are matters for the education authority to consider

and to put into operation if they think fit.  I can only say that, if there is a road which measures not more than two

miles or a route along which a child can walk and its measurement does not exceed two miles, that is the nearest

available route.  It may sometimes be unsafe; sometimes the route may be flooded, and, if that happened and the

person could not walk along the road, that might be a reasonable excuse for not using it on that particular day, but

we are not concerned with that but with a case where the parents think that the route is not safe.  Parliament has

not substituted safety as the test but the distance.  Any question with regard to safety must be and I have no

doubt, will be taken into consideration by the education authority.  In my opinion, therefore, the justices came to a

right decision and the appeal fails.”

Byrne and Parker JJ both agreed.

It has been urged before us that in his judgement Lord Goddard CJ, when considering whether a route was

available, was discounting all safety considerations.  I cannot accept this submission.  In the context in which the

Lord Chief Justice made his observations he was concerned with a route which was said to be dangerous only if the

children walked along it unescorted.

The true meaning of ‘availability’ in S39(5) of the Act

In the submissions made to your Lordships it was common ground that available in the context of S39(5) means

capable of being used.  During the course of the argument counsel for the local authority appeared reluctant to

accept that for a route to be available it must be reasonably capable of being used.  His reluctance seemed to stem

from an anxiety on behalf of his clients not to accept the responsibility from time to time of deciding whether or

not the route which is the nearest route is reasonably capable of being used by a child of the relevant age not with-

standing that under S39(2) the onus is clearly on the parent to prove that the school is not within walking distance

of the child’s home.  It is clear that the word available qualifies the word route.  The availability of the route

cannot be determined by the mere study of a map.  That it must be reasonably practicable for a child to walk a

long it to school does not, to my mind, admit of any argument.  Of course it must be free from obstructions or

obstacles which would make its use impracticable.  Dangers inherent in a particular use are factors that must be

taken into account when considering its availability.  A route which involved crossing a river by means of a

footbridge would, other things being equal, qualify as an available route.  However, if as a result, for example, of

recent severe flooding, the bridge became unstable and unsafe to use, that route would cease to be available.

Section 3
Appendix 6

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 34Page 42



The short issue in this appeal is whether ‘availability’ is to be measured by what is reasonable for an unaccompa-

nied child to use?  Counsel for the parents was constrained to concede that in a case of a very young school child,

certainly a child of five, six or seven.  Parliament must have accompanied must have assumed that the child would

be accompanied, however short the distance, if there existed any real hazard, e.g. crossing a busy road.

Accordingly, there would be few, if any routes in the first category provided for in S39(5) (the two-mile route) which

any responsible parent would allow an unaccompanied child to use.  If the availability of the route was to be

measured by what is reasonable for an unaccompanied child who had not attained the age of eight years, there

would have been no point in prescribing in the subsection the two mile route requirement.  Any such child with

very few exceptions would have to be provided with free transport, although in practice, as Parliament must have

appreciated, such a child would almost always be accompanied, so the transport would not, in fact have been

necessary at all.  The crucial point appears not to have been considered by the Divisional Court.  It is certainly not

referred to in the judgement of Parker LJ.

What then was the purpose of defining ‘walking distance’ in relation to a child who had not attained the age of

eight years?  The answer, to my mind, is clear: it was simply to provide that where the nearest route from home to

school was reasonably capable of being used by a child along or (in the majority of cases) with an escort and did

not exceed two miles, the school was within ‘walking distance’ of the child’s home.  If, as is rightly conceded, the

route does not in that situation fail to qualify as ‘available’ because of the dangers which would be consequent on

the child being unaccompanied, when, if at all, would this route thus fail to qualify?  Counsel for the parents

submits that once the child is of sufficient age to go out on a street alone, then if the route us not reasonably safe

for the child to walk along it unaccompanied the route is not ‘available’.  Quite apart from the fact that there are

no words in the section to support such a submission, the test suggested is hopelessly vague.  What sort of street is

one to have in mind, what sort of traffic is it to carry, what time of day, indeed what weather or season is to be

assumed etc?  Further, is the test an objective test applicable to all children of a given age or is it to be applied

subjectively to the particular child whose parents have raised the issue?  The complete impracticability of such a

test in itself persuades me that it was never in the contemplation of Parliament.  In my judgement a route to be

‘available’ within the meaning of S39(5) must be a route along which a child accompanied can walk and walk with

reasonable safety to school.  It does not fail to qualify as ‘available’ because of dangers which would arise if the

child is unaccompanied.

It has been argued that unless your Lordships decide that availability has to be measured by what is reasonable for

an unaccompanied child, then parents who normally accompany their children, but who fail to do so temporarily

because of some crisis such as illness and as a result the child fails regularly to attend school, will have committed

a criminal offence.  In my judgement this submission overlooks S39(2)(a) which provides that the child shall not be

deemed to have failed to attend regularly if he was prevented from attending by reason of ‘any unavoidable

cause’.

There is a final point which I would wish to stress.  Under S55 of the Act, which is set out in extensor above, the

local education authority has a discretion to provide free transport where the relevant walking distance is less than

three miles (or, as the case may be, two miles).  The local authority in their written case fully accepted that if a

local education authority failed unreasonably to exercise this discretion, it would be liable, on an application for

judicial review to be ordered to carry out its statutory duty.  In fact, in pursuance of their powers under S55(2) the

local authority, having been satisfied that the parents did not qualify for free transport on a means test basis, in

the exercise of this discretion offered the use of the school bus at the concessionary fare referred to above.

Section 3
Appendix 6

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 35Page 43



I would accordingly allow this appeal, discharge the order of the Divisional Court and would answer the certified

point of law in the negative.  In view of the local authority’s undertaking not to disturb the order for costs made by

the Divisional Court and to pay the costs of the parents of this appeal.  I would make no order as to costs.

LORD OLIVER OF AYLMERTON.

My Lords.  I have had the opportunity of reading in draft the speech delivered by my noble and learned friend Lord

Ackner.  I agree with it and concur in the order which he proposes.

Appeal allowed.  No order as to costs.

Solicitors: RW Adcock, Chelmsford (for the local authority):  Ellison & Co. Colchester (for the parents).

Mary Rose Plummer Barrister.

Section 3
Appendix 6

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 36Page 44



Article: ‘The Times’ House of Lords – Law Report December 2nd 1988

Reasonable to expect child to be accompanied

Regina v Devon County Council, Ex parte George

Before Lord Keith of Kinkel, Lord Bradon of Oakbrook, Lord Oliver of Aylmerton, Lord Goff of Chieveley and Lord

Lowry [Speeches December 1]

A local education authority has been entitled to refuse free transport to and from school for a boy aged nine who

lived 2.8 miles away.  The authority had been entitled to conclude that it was reasonably practicable for the boy to

be accompanied and to take that into account in reaching its decision.

The House of Lords allowed an appeal by the authority from the Court of Appeal (Lord Donaldson of Lymington,

Master of the Rolls, Lord Justice Parker and Lord Justice Taylor) (The Times March 22; [1988] 3 WLR49) who had

reversed the decision of Me Justice Mann dismissing an application by the boy, Christopher Noel George (by his

stepfather and next friend Mr Paul George), for judicial review of the authority’s decision.

The Education Act 1944 provides by Section 36: “It shall be the duty of the parent of every child of compulsory

school age to cause him to receive efficient full time education, by regular attendance at school or otherwise”.

By Section 39:

(1) If any child of compulsory school age who is a registered pupil at a school fails to attend regularly, the parent

shall be guilty of an offence.

(2) the child shall not be deemed to have failed to attend regularly if the parent proves that the school is not within

walking distance of the child’s home and that no suitable arrangements have been made by the local education

authority for his transport to and from the school.

(5) ‘walking distance’ means, in relation to a child who has not attained the age of eight years, two miles and in

the case of any other child three miles measured by the nearest available route.

By Section 55:

(1) A local education authority shall make such arrangements for the provision of transport and otherwise as they

consider necessary, for the purpose of facilitating the attendance of pupils at schools, and the transport provided

in pursuance of such arrangements shall be provided free of charge.

(2) A local education authority may pay the whole or any part, as the authority think fit, of the reasonable

travelling expenses of any pupil for whose transport no arrangements are made under this section.

(3) In considering whether or not they are required by sub-section (1) above to make arrangements in relation to a

particular pupil, the local education authority shall have regard (amongst other things) to the age of the pupil and

the nature of the route, or alternative routes, which he could reasonably be expected to take.

Section 3
Appendix 7

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 37Page 45



(Section 55(2) was amended by section 11 of Schedule 1, Part 1 to the Education (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act

1984.  Subsection (3) was added by amendment under section 53 of the Education Act (No. 2) Act 1986, which came

into force on January 7, 1897.)

Mr Conrad Dehn, QC and Mr Raymond Cox for the authority: Lord Campbell of Alloway, QC and Mr John Friel for the

Boy.

LORD KEITH said that the boy’s route to the school was rural, unlit and without a footpath and used to some extent

by tractors, milk tankers and cattle wagons.

The council’s policy on school transport was set out in a document including a paragraph 3(d) revised on March 12,

1987: “Transport to be provided without charge to children within the statutory walking distance where (i) having

regard amongst other things to the age of the child and the nature of the route or alternative route which he could

reasonably be expected to take, they consider it necessary for the purpose of facilitating his attendance at school;

(ii) an authorised officer of the school health service certifies that transport is required for the child on medical

grounds; (iii) the director of social services advises that there are overriding social needs that make the provision of

transport essential; (iv) the education committee decides on the merits of a particular case that special arrange-

ments should be made.”

The minutes of the council’s school transport panel’s decision of March 18, 1987, read:

“We have had regard amongst other things to Christopher’s age (nine) and the nature of the route which he could

reasonably be expected to take.  We are satisfied that the route in question which is 2.8 miles long and therefore

within the statutory walking distance for a child of that age is one which an accompanied child can walk with

reasonable safety and that the council is not required by section 55(1) … to make arrangements in relation to him.

“Further, in our opinion, this is not a case where, in the council’s discretion, transport should be provided free of

charge.  None of the circumstances set out in paragraphs 3(d)(i)-(iv) of the council’s policy exist.

“There is no suggestion that Christopher is not a normal healthy boy for his age.  We would expect a child of

Christopher’s age walking this route to be accompanied but are not satisfied that it would not be reasonably

practicable for one of Christopher’s parents to accompany him or otherwise secure his regular attendance at

school.” 

The reference to the child being accompanied clearly had an eye to the decision of the house in Rogers v Essex

County Council (1987 AC 66, 78) where Lord Ackner had said:

“A route to be ‘available’ within the meaning of section 39(5) must be a route along which a child accompanied as

necessary can walk and walk with reasonable safety to school.  It does not fail to qualify as ‘available’ because of

dangers which would arise of the child is unaccompanied.”

To ‘facilitate’ section 55(1) meant to “make easy, promote, help forward,” (Concise Oxford Dictionary).  In an

Inquiry under the Company Securities (Insider Dealings) Act 1985 (1988 AC 660, 704), Lord Griffiths, in a different

context, had paraphrased “necessary” as “really needed”, which was a helpful way of expressing the concept.

The question under section 55(1) regarding pupils living within the statutory walking distance was whether the

authority considered arrangements for free transport to be necessary for the purpose of facilitating their

attendance.

Section 3
Appendix 7

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 38Page 46



Obviously free transport would make the attendance of every such pupil easier, however close to school he or she

happened to live, but that could not determine the matter.  It was for the authority, and no one else, to decide

whether free transport was really needed for the purpose of promoting the attendance at school of a particular

pupil.

That must depend on the authority’s view of the circumstances of the particular case, to which it was directed by

section 55(3) to have regard.  Its function in that respect could be described as a ‘discretion’, although it was not,

of course, an unfettered discretion but rather in the nature of an exercise of judgement.

The intention of Parliament clearly, was that pupils living outside the statutory walking distance would in all cases

be provide with free transport and that pupils within that distance would normally walk to school but would be

provided with free transport if the authority considered it necessary for the purpose for facilitating their

attendance.

His Lordship could find nothing in the council’s policy document inconsistent with that intention.

It was apparent that the school transport panel had taken into account Christopher’s age and the nature of the

route, in particular its length.  The senior assistant education officer had inspected it.

There had been material on which the panel might properly have concluded that it was reasonably practicable for

the boy to be accompanied, in respect that his stepfather had stated in an affidavit that he was unemployed and

available for the purpose.

There was nothing to suggest that the panel had not been exercising a judgement as to whether free transport was

necessary for the purpose of facilitating Christopher’s attendance at school.

It had been argued on his behalf that the matter of the accompaniment of a child was relevant only to the avail-

ability of a route under section 39(5) and that an authority was not entitled to take into account under section

55(1) even the possibility of a child being accompanied.

So, if a route, however short, was unsafe for an unaccompanied child, the authority was obliged to provide free

transport.  That argument had to be rejected.  By section 39, the parent was under a legal duty to bring about the

child’s attendance at school.  There were various things that a parent might have to do to that end, such as seeing

that the child got up in the morning and set out in reasonable time.  In the case of an unwilling child, it might be

necessary for the parent to take the child to school.

In general, the parent had to do those things that were reasonably practicable to be done and that an ordinary

prudent parent would do.  That might include accompanying the child where it would be unsafe for it to go unac-

companied.

If a child lived 100 yards from school but the route involved crossing a busy trunk route and the parent, although

available to do so, refused to accompany the child and refused to allow the child to go to school on the ground

that it would be dangerous, the parent would be guilty of an offence under section 39(1); neither paragraph (a) nor

paragraph (b) would avail him.

It followed that parliament had contemplated that in appropriate cases a child would be accompanied to school.

Section 3
Appendix 7

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 39Page 47



So a local education authority was fully entitled, when making a decision under section 55(1), to take into account

whether or not there were any circumstances that prevented its being reasonably practicable for the child to be

accompanied to school over a route that would fail to be treated as not available to an unaccompanied child.

It had not been demonstrated that the council had made any mistake in law as to the mature and extent of its

duties and powers, nor had its decision in the present case been unreasonable.  Lord Brandon, Lord Oliver, Lord

Goff and Lord Lowry agreed.

Solicitors: Sharpe Pritchard for Mr. W. A. Burkinshaw, Exeter; Teacher Stern Selby.

Section 3
Appendix 7

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 40Page 48



Guidance on Religion and Belief from DCSF 2006

Section 509AD of the 1996 Act (inserted by the Education and Inspections Act 2006) places a duty on local

authorities in fulfilling their duties and exercising their powers relating to travel to have regard to, amongst other

things, any wish of a parent for their child to be provided with education or training at a particular school or

institution on grounds of the parent’s religion or belief. This duty is in addition to the duty on local authorities to

make travel arrangements for children of parents on low incomes who attend the nearest suitable school preferred

on grounds of religion or belief, where they live more than 2 miles, but not more than 15 miles from that school

considered (see paras 99 to 101). The definition of “religion or belief” follows that of the Equality Act 2006.  

Under this Act, “religion” means any religion, and “belief” means any belief. References to “religion or belief”

include references to a lack of religion or belief. It therefore follows that this duty covers all religions and denomi-

nations, as well as philosophical beliefs.

It should be noted that “religion” and “belief” are not opposites, and there may be considerable overlaps in the

coverage of the two terms. 

The definition of “religion” includes those religions widely recognised in this country such as Christianity, Islam,

Hinduism, Judaism, Buddhism, Sikhism, Rastafarianism, Baha'is, Zoroastrians and Jains. Equally, denominations or

sects within a religion can be considered as a religion or religious belief, such as Catholicism or Protestantism

within Christianity. The Department believes that the main limitation on what constitutes a "religion" is that it

must have a clear structure and belief system.

For a “belief” to be worthy of protection, it must attain a certain level of cogency, seriousness, cohesion and

importance; be worthy of respect in a democratic society; and not be incompatible with human dignity or the

fundamental rights of the child.

Case law suggests that “belief” equates to “conviction”, and based on European case law, it has to be more than

an opinion or idea. A belief must be genuinely held and the parent bears a heavy burden of showing that it is the

real reason for whatever it is they are doing.

Based on case law, the Department considers that the following may be considered as philosophical beliefs in the

educational context:

• parental objections to the use of corporal punishment in school;

• belief in single sex education, where that belief is based on the parent’s religious views. 

“Beliefs” which have been considered as not meeting the requirements of cogency, seriousness, coherence, and so

on – and are not therefore included in this duty, include: 

• a wish for a child to attend a particular category of school. The case law concerned a grant maintained school, 

but the Department would consider a specific wish to attend, for example, a grammar school as fitting this 

category. In the view of the Department, a local authority would not have to have regard to such a wish when 

determining whether or not to make transport arrangements for a particular child;

• preference for a particular type of management or governance which does not affect the curricula or teaching 

at the school; 

Section 3
Appendix 8

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 41Page 49



• a belief that a child should be educated privately; 

• a wish for child to attend school where they will be taught in a particular language;

• objection to rules requiring that a school uniform must be worn;

• content of school curriculum (sex education) provided that the curriculum did not amount to indoctrination in

compatible with a parent’s religious or philosophical convictions;

• objections to the curriculum, where special arrangements made by the school or authorities (such as allowing 

children to be withdrawn from class) ensure the curriculum is not forced on them contrary to their convictions; 

and 

• belief that a child should receive a particular type of educational provision.

This guidance deals with the implications of this duty in relation to the duty to promote sustainable travel, and the

duties and powers relating to the provision of travel arrangements to schools and other places.

“Religion or belief” and the duty to promote sustainable travel

The duty to promote sustainable travel includes assessments of the travel needs of children and young people, and

of the infrastructure supporting those needs. Travel needs include travel to and from school, further education in-

stitutions, and other places where education or training might be delivered, and travel between schools, and

between schools and other educational institutions (including further education institutions and all other places

where education or training may be delivered).

In fulfilling this duty, local authorities must consider the travel needs of pupils whose parents express a wish,

based on religion or belief, for their children to attend a particular institution, and how the existing sustainable

travel infrastructure might support travel to such schools and institutions. They must also consider how the infra-

structure might be improved so it better meets the needs of children and young people, and how to promote

sustainable travel on such journeys.

“Religion or belief” and the provision of school travel arrangements

Many parents will choose to send their children to a school as near as possible to their home. However, some

parents choose to send their children to a school with a particular ethos because they adhere to a particular faith,

or philosophy. In many cases these schools may be more distant, and many local authorities adopt home to school

travel policies that facilitate attendance at such schools. The Act places a duty on local authorities to make

arrangements for pupils from low income backgrounds to attend the nearest school preferred on grounds of

“religion or belief”, where that school is between 2 and 15 miles from their home. 

Whilst under the European Convention on Human Rights (ECHR), parents do not enjoy any right to have their

children educated at a faith or a secular school, or to have transport arrangements made by their local authority to

and from any such school, the Secretary of State hopes that local authorities will continue to think it right not to

disturb well established arrangements, some of which have been associated with local agreements or understand-

ings about the siting of such schools. 

The Secretary of State continues to attach importance to the opportunity that many parents have to choose a

school or college in accordance with their religious or philosophical beliefs, and believes that wherever possible,

local authorities should ensure that transport arrangements support the religious or philosophical preference

parents express.

Section 3
Appendix 8

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 42Page 50



Although the provisions of the Equality Act 2006 (which places a duty on local authorities not to discriminate

against a person on the grounds of their religion or belief), do not apply to the exercise of an authority’s functions

in relation to transport, local authorities will need to be aware of their obligations under human rights legislation.

In exercising their functions, local authorities will therefore need to respect parents’ religious and philosophical

convictions as to the education to be provided for their children in so far as this is compatible with the provision of

efficient instruction and training, and the avoidance of unreasonable public expenditure. It may be incompatible,

for example, on grounds of excessive journey length, or where the journey may have a detrimental impact on the

child’s education. Local authorities should also ensure that they do not discriminate contrary to Article 14 of the

ECHR.  For example, where transport arrangements are made for pupils travelling to denominational schools to

facilitate parents’ wishes for their child to attend on religious grounds, travel arrangements should also be made

for pupils travelling to non-denominational schools, where attendance at those schools enables the children to be

educated in accordance with their parents’ philosophical convictions, and vice versa.

Children from low income backgrounds are eligible for free travel arrangements to the nearest school preferred on

grounds of “religion or belief” (see paras. 99 to 101). However, local authorities may wish to use their discretionary

powers to extend transport arrangements beyond this statutory requirement. Where local authorities make

arrangements under their discretionary powers (section 508C), and have policies of levying charges for such

transport, the Secretary of State believes that local authorities should pay careful attention to the potential impact

of any charges on low income families whose parents adhere to a particular faith or philosophy, and who have

expressed a preference for a particular school as a result of their religious or their philosophical beliefs. In the

Secretary of State’s opinion, where local authorities make travel arrangements for such children, these should be

provided free of charge in the case of pupils from low income families (pupils entitled to free school meals or

whose parents are entitled to their maximum level of Working Tax Credit).

Local authorities should give careful consideration to discrimination issues, and seek legal opinion if they are

unsure about the effect of their policies, before publishing them each year.

Case Law referred to in this guidance:

Campbell and Cosans v UK (1982) 4 EHRR 293

Warwick v UK (1989) 60 37 DR 96

R (ota K) v Newham LBC ([2002] EWHC 405 (Admin)

Dove and Dove [2001] ScotCS 291

CB v Merton [2002] EWHC 877 (Admin);  R v Department for Education and Employment ex p Begbie [1999] ELR;

and W and DM v UK ((1984) 37 DR 96).

Stevens v UK 46 DR 245 (1986)

Alonso and Merino v Spain

Kjedsen, Bus, Madsen and Pedersen v Denmark (1976) I EHRR 711

T v SENT and Wiltshire CC [2002] EWHC 1474 (Admin).

Section 3
Appendix 8

Assessment of Walked Routes to School 43Page 51



This page is intentionally left blank



Road Safety Ref : RS1718/07

ASSESSMENT OF WALKED ROUTE TO SCHOOL

ROUTE INSPECTION FORM

ROUTE LOCATION   

FROM Ancells Farm, Fleet  

TO Velmead Junior School, Velmead Road, Fleet

VIA Cove Road, Minley Road, Avondale Road, Pinewood Hill,
Kings Road, Velmead Road

FINDINGS

ROUTE                             SAFE             

DATE INSPECTED 21 June 2018         

NAME    Brian Cainey  

DISTANCE of ROUTE 2.52 miles

SUPPLEMENTARY COMMENTS 

The route was walked from 7.32am to 8.25am on Thursday 21 June 2018. 
The route starts at Silverlea, Cove Road and heads west along Cove Road, which is subject to a 
40mph speed limit. The footpath is 1.5m wide but narrows to 1m for a short distance between no. 
62 and no. 58 Cove Road due to overgrown vegetation. Despite this, the footpath is still useable.
On reaching the roundabout, the route crosses Ancells Road at the island and continues along 
Cove Road. Traffic on Ancells Road was light, with plenty of opportunities to cross safely.
The route continues along Cove road until it’s junction with Old Cove Road. Just before the 
junction there is a pedestrian refuge that allows the road to be crossed safely. The route 
continues along Old Cove Road, which is a no through road to traffic,  and turns left onto Minley 
Road where the speed limit is 30mph. Continuing along Minley Road, the footpath continues 
across the pedestrian footbridge to the station approach road. Crossing the station approach, the 
route continues south westwards along Fleet Road to it’s junction with Avondale Road. Turning 
left into Avondale Road, the route crosses this road and continues along Pinewood Hill to it’s 
junction with Kings Road. The route then continues south east along Kings Road. There is a 
puffin crossing outside no. 111 which should be used to cross Kings Road and the route continues 
to the junction on Aldershot Road. Crossing Aldershot Road at the puffin crossing, the route 
continues across the canal bridge into Velmead Road. Continuing along Velmead Road, where 
there is a 20mph speed limit in operation at school times, cross with the School Crossing Patrol to 
the school entrance.

Due to the provision of continuous footpaths along the route, this is considered available as a 
walked route.

Although no formal gap analysis was undertaken a traffic census was conducted along the route.  
Sight lines throughout were good along the whole route. 

Page 53



Road Safety Ref : RS1718/07

A 40mph speed limit is in place along Cove Road as noted above. A 30mph speed limit is in place 
on the rest of the route, with the stretch of Velmead Road outside the school subject to a 20mph 
speed limit at school times..

No accidents involving child pedestrians were reported on the route in the last 5 years.

Please see assessment notes below:

7:32
Begin Route Silverlea, Cove Road. Pavement , 40mph speed limit.

7:38
Roundabout at junction of Cove Road and Ancells Road.

7:44
Cross Cove Road at pedestrian refuge.

7:45
Old Cove Road.

7:47
Minley Road – 30mph speed limit.

7.50
Railway footbridge – no traffic.

7:51
Cross station approach road.

7:53
Traffic lights at Premier Inn.

7:57
Turn left into Avondale Road.

7:58
Pinewood Hill.
8:01
Kings Road.

8:10
Cross Kings Road at Puffin crossing.

8:15
Cross Aldershot Road at Puffin Crossing.

8:17
Canal bridge into Velmead Road.

8:20
Junction of Velmead Road and Firtree Way – change to 20mph speed limit at school times.

8:24
Cross Velmead Road at School Crossing Patrol. Cross school entrance road at zebra crossing.

8:25
Arrive at pedestrian entrance to Velmead Junior School.

Page 54



Road Safety Ref : RS1718/07

Alternative route using Westover Road and Avondale Road was also assessed. A traffic count 
was not conducted on this part of the route as this was walked after school start time.
Due to the provision of continuous footpaths along these roads, these are also considered 
available for a walked route

Signed  : Brian Cainey   

Position :    Senior Road Safety Officer

Date : 21/6/18  

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



ASSESSMENT OF WALKED ROUTE TO SCHOOL

TRAFFIC COUNT FORM

Date: 21 June 2018         Census undertaken by:  B. Cainey

Location: Ancells Farm to Velmead Junior School, Fleet 

Time Car Cycle Motor
Cycle

HGV / 
LGV

Notes

0730 78 1 1 Cove Road

0735 81 1

0740 74 1 1 1

0745 90 1 1 Old Cove Road – 1 car
Minley Road

0750 34 1

0755 56 1 Minley Road – 46 cars
Avondale Road – 7 cars, 1 bike
Pinewood Hill – 3 cars

0800 41 1 1 Pinewood Hill – 1 car
Kings Road

0805 54 3 2 3

0810 73 1 2

0815 39 A323 – 20 cars
Velmead Road – 19 cars

0820 39 Velmead Road
School entrance – no cars

0825

0830

0835

0840

0845

Totals 659 9 4 10

PCU
Totals

659 3 2 20

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



Road Safety Ref : RS1718/07

ASSESSMENT OF WALKED ROUTE TO SCHOOL

TRAFFIC CENSUS & GAP COUNT FORM

Date: 26/9/18         Census undertaken by: Brian Cainey

Location: Cove Road, Fleet Road Number:  A3013                                          

Width of carriageway: 3.5 + 3.5m Minimum gap time: 4  seconds
(11.5 + 11.5ft)

Width of road divided by 3ft per second walking speed: 3.83

Time Car Cycle Motor
Cycle

Goods
Vehicle

Long
HGV

PSV No 
Gaps

Accom
Child

Un acc
Child

0730 80 2 22

0735 66 2 1 29

0740 89 2 1 1 26 1

0745 86 1 2 2 22 1

0750 108 1 2 2 1 19

0755 79 1 1 25

0800 74 2 1 26

0805 98 1 2 1 21 1

0810 88 1 2 28

0815 84 1 1 25

0820 84 1 3 26

0825 93 1 27

Totals 1029 3 8 11 8 9 296 3 0

PCU
Totals

1029 1 4 22 24 18

 PCU Total : 1098 Percentage of L/HGVs/PCVs : 5.83%

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



Contributory Factors Report Summary - Ancell 
Farm
to Valmead Sch
Accidents Found Date Range: 07/06/2013 - 26/03/2018
Grid Coordinate Range: 481250, 153550 - 482314, 155576
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Accident Severity
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
Serious 0 3 2 1 0 0 6
Slight 7 3 5 2 3 1 21
Total 7 6 7 3 3 1 27
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
Serious 0 3 2 1 0 0 6
Slight 7 9 6 4 3 3 32
Total 7 12 8 5 3 3 38
2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 Total
Adult KSI 0 3 2 1 0 0 6
Slight 7 9 6 4 3 3 32
Total 7 12 8 5 3 3 38
Casualty Severity
Casualty KSI
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 1
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482314/153673
Accident Reference:130206416 Slight VELMEAD RD BEND NR PONDTAIL BRIDGE FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Possible
Possible
Very likely
Impaired by drugs (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Impaired by alcohol (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Loss of control (Driver/Rider - Error)
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Accident 1 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Friday 07/06/2013 09:20
Weather Fine without high winds
602
410
501
502
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR TRAV NORTHWEST FROM NORRIS HILL NEG LH BEND DRIVER LOST CONTROL CAUSING VEH TO LEAVE C/WAY
ON O/S AND COLLIDE WITH WALL PED ON FOOTWAY O/S NO 141 THEN STRUCK BY BRICKS
1 Car Going ahead left hand bend Skid Not contacted SE to W Male Age 20
Casualties
1 Pedestrian Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 55
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481545/155468
Accident Reference:130260159 Slight A3013 MINLEY RD JW NUMBER 34 FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Possible
Possible
Possible

Page 61



Driver using mobile phone (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Following too close (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Following too close (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Exceeding speed limit (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Accident 2 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 003
Vehicle 003
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Sunday 14/07/2013 19:55
Weather Fine without high winds
306
308
308
508
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR3 TRAV NORTH A3013 MINLEY RD FAILED TO STOP AND COLLIDES WITH REAR OF CAR2 IN FRONT PUSHING
IT INTO REAR OF CAR1 WAITING TO TURN RIGHT INTO NUMBER 34.
1 Car Waiting to turn right No skid Negative S to N Female Age 42
2 Car Stopping No skid Negative S to N Female Age 45
3 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative S to N Female Age 63
Casualties
1 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 16
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 2
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481565/155566
Accident Reference:130275005 Slight A3013/B3013 MINLEY RD RBT JW A3013 W/BOUND APPROACH
FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error) Very likely
Accident 3 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Tuesday 23/07/2013 20:15
Weather Unknown
405
Accident Description
Vehicles
VAN1 TRAV WEST A3013 COVE RD FAILED TO GIVE WAY AND ENTERED RBT COLLIDING WITH P/C2 TRAV SOUTH
FROM B3013 MINLEY RD ALREADY ON RBT.
1 Van/Goods < 3.5t Going ahead other No skid Not contacted E to W Male Age -1
2 Pedal Cycle Going ahead other No skid Not applicable N to S Male Age 50
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 50
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482076/155453
Accident Reference:130311665 Slight A3013 ANCELLS RD RBT A3013 COVE RD EXIT FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Inexperienced or learner driver/rider (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Loss of control (Driver/Rider - Error)
Poor turn or manoeuvre (Driver/Rider - Error)
Slippery road due to weather (Road Environment Contrib)
Accident 4 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Sunday 18/08/2013 17:00
Weather Fine without high winds
103
403
410
605

Page 62



Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV WEST AROUND A3013 COVE ROAD ROUNDABOUT LOST CONTROL ON DAMP ROAD SURFACE CAUSING
RIDER TO FALL FROM VEHICLE
1 M/cycle 50 - 125cc Turning right Skid Negative N to W Male Age 42
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 42
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 3
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482068/155482
Accident Reference:130318602 Slight A3013 COVE RD RBT ANCELLS RD EXIT FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Loss of control (Driver/Rider - Error) Very likely
Accident 5 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Friday 23/08/2013 13:48
Weather Fine without high winds
410
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV NORTH ALONG ANCELLS ROAD HAVING TURNED LEFT ROUNDABOUT WHEN DRIVER MISJUDGED THE
SPEED LOST CONTROL LEFT ROAD TO NEARSIDE HITTING LAMPOST
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Not requested SW to NE Female Age 27
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 27
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482143/153871
Accident Reference:130437247 Slight B3010 KINGS RD JW GUILDFORD RD FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Very likely
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Poor turn or manoeuvre (Driver/Rider - Error)
Accident 6 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Tuesday 19/11/2013 10:20
Weather Fine without high winds
403
602
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR2 TRAV SE B3010 KINGS RD PASSED GUILDFORD RD PERFORMED U TURN COLLIDING WITH M/C1 TRAV NW
B3010 KINGS RD CAR2 FAILED TO STOP
1 M/cycle > 500cc Going ahead other No skid Not contacted SE to NW Male Age 53
2 Car U Turn No skid Not traced Age
-1
Not contacted NW to NW
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 53
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 4
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/lights lit
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482046/155452
Accident Reference:130440053 Slight A3013 ANCELLS RD RBT B3013 COVE RD APPROACH FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Inexperienced or learner driver/rider (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)

Page 63



Loss of control (Driver/Rider - Error)
Exceeding speed limit (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Accident 7 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Thursday 21/11/2013 22:58
Weather Fine without high winds
306
410
602
605
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV NE A3013 COVE RD APPROACHING RBT LOSES CONTROL ON /HAND BEND SPINS INTO CAR2 TRAV SW
HAVING LEFT RBT
1 Car Going ahead left hand bend Skid Negative W to NE Male Age 17
2 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative NE to SW Male Age 65
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 65
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481390/154989
Accident Reference:140014169 Slight A3013 FLEET RD JW CRANBROOK COURT FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Other (Special Codes) Very likely
Accident 8 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Monday 13/01/2014 13:02
Weather Fine without high winds
999
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV NE A3013 FLEET RD WHEN DRIVER SNEEZED TRAFFIC AHEAD HAD SLOWED FOR TRAFFIC LIGHTS
AHEAD CAR1 COLLIDED WITH REAR OF CAR2 PUSHING IT INTO THE REAR OF CAR3
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative SW to NE Female Age 48
2 Car Waiting to go ahead but held up No skid Negative SW to NE Female Age 18
3 Car Waiting to go ahead but held up No skid Negative SW to NE Male Age 23
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 48
2 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.2 Female 37
3 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.3 Female 18
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 5
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482180/155418
Accident Reference:140026739 Slight A3013 COVE RD O/S NUMBER 58A FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error) Very likely
Accident 9 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Thursday 23/01/2014 13:34
Weather Fine without high winds
405
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV EAST A3013 COVE RD FAILS TO SEE AND COLLIDES WITH REAR OF CAR2 STATIONARY WAITING TO
TURN RIGHT INTO A RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative W to E Female Age 17
2 Car Waiting to turn right No skid Negative W to S Male Age 56
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 17
2 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 21
3 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 56
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482233/155410
Accident Reference:140227070 Serious A3013 COVE RD O/S NUMBER 64 FLEET

Page 64



Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Possible
Possible
Possible
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error)
Travelling too fast for conditions (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Exceeding speed limit (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Defective brakes (Vehicle Defects)
Accident 10 of 27
Distraction in vehicle (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Distraction outside vehicle (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Possible
Possible
Participant
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Friday 27/06/2014 07:15
Weather Fine without high winds
203
306
307
405
509
510
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR2 TRAV WEST A3013 COVE RD DRIVER STATES BRAKES FAILED AND VEH COLLIDED WITH REAR OF VAN1
PARKED PARTIALLY ON SOUTH KERB OF A3013 COVE ROAD WITH HAZARD LIGHTS ON
1 Van/Goods < 3.5t Parked No skid Negative Parked Male Age 67
2 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative E to W Male Age 21
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 67
2 Driver or Rider Serious Vehicle no.2 Male 21
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 6
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482293/153757
Accident Reference:140296417 Serious A323 ALDERSHOT RD J/W A323 NORRIS HILL RD FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Loss of control (Driver/Rider - Error) Very likely
Accident 11 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Saturday 16/08/2014 12:30
Weather Fine without high winds
410
Accident Description
Vehicles
M/C TURNING RIGHT TO TRAV SOUTHEAST TOWARDS EELMOOR RIDER LOST CONTROL CAUSING MACHINE TO
LEAVE C/WAY ON N/S THEN ENTER VERGE
1 M/cycle > 500cc Turning right No skid Negative W to SE Male Age 39
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Serious Vehicle no.1 Male 39
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Wet/Damp
Grid Coords 481564/155564
Accident Reference:140362328 Slight A3013/B3013 MINLEY RD RBT JW A3013 W/BOUND APPROACH
FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Very likely
Very likely
Disobeyed give way or stop sign markings (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Disobeyed give way or stop sign markings (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Accident 12 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 002
Tuesday 07/10/2014 10:48

Page 65



Weather Fine without high winds
302
302
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV SOUTH B3013 MINLEY RD ENTERED RBT AND AT A3013 COVE RD COLLIDED WITH O/SIDE OF CAR2
WHICH ENTERED RBT TO TURN LEFT FROM COVE ROAD.
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative N to S Female Age 41
2 Car Turning left No skid Negative E to S Male Age 53
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 53
2 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.2 Female 19
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 7
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/lights lit
Surface Wet/Damp
Grid Coords 481493/155159
Accident Reference:140434102 Serious A3013 STATION RBT JW A3013 FLEET RD NE/BOUND
APPROACH FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Very likely
Very likely
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error)
Disobeyed give way or stop sign markings (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Accident 13 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Thursday 04/12/2014 21:20
Weather Raining without high winds
302
405
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV NE A3013 FLEET RD ENTERS RBT ACROSS PATH OF P/C2 TRAV NW NEG RBT AND COLLIDES
CAUSING RIDER TO FALL OFF
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative SW to NE Female Age 66
2 Pedal Cycle Going ahead other No skid Not applicable SE to NW Male Age 44
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Serious Vehicle no.2 Male 44
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481565/155576
Accident Reference:150004763 Slight A3013/B3013 MINLEY RD RBT JW A3013 COVE RD EXIT
FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Animal or object in carriageway (Road Environment Contrib) Possible
Accident 14 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Monday 05/01/2015 14:19
Weather Fine without high winds
109
Accident Description
Vehicles
M/C1 TRAV SOUTH B3013 MINLEY RD ENTERED RBT INTENDING TO GO STRAIGHT ON BUT HIT BAG OF CABLE
TIES LEFT IN ROAD CAUSING RIDER TO FALL
1 M/cycle 50 - 125cc Going ahead other Skid Not contacted N to S Male Age 70
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 70
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 8
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Wet/Damp
Grid Coords 481505/154374
Accident Reference:150065546 Serious B3010 KINGS RD JW KENT RD FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error) Very likely

Page 66



Accident 15 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 002
Wednesday 25/02/2015 08:00
Weather Raining without high winds
405
Accident Description
Vehicles
P/C2 TRAV SW KENT RD TURNED RIGHT ONTO B3010 KINGS RD COLLIDING WITH CAR1 TRAV SE B3010 KINGS
RD
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative NW to SE Male Age 50
2 Pedal Cycle Turning right No skid Not applicable NE to NW Male Age 77
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Serious Vehicle no.2 Male 77
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481986/153994
Accident Reference:150104949 Serious B3010 KINGS RD JW NUMBER 119 FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Failed to judge other person's path/speed (Driver/Rider - Error) Very likely
Accident 16 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 003
Saturday 28/03/2015 14:25
Weather Fine without high winds
406
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV SE B3010 KINGS RD SLOWED TO ALLOW CAR2 TO TURN RIGHT INTO KINGS RD FROM A DRIVEWAY
OF 119 CAR3 TRAV SE OVERTOOK CAR1 AND COLLIDED WITH O/SIDE OF CAR1
1 Car Stopping No skid Negative NW to SE Female Age 41
2 Car Turning right No skid Negative NE to NW Male Age 69
3 Car O/T moving vehicle on its O/S No skid Negative NW to SE Male Age 21
Casualties
1 Passenger Serious Vehicle no.2 Male 68
2 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 69
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 9
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/no lights
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481540/155368
Accident Reference:150104513 Slight A3013 MINLEY RD O/S NO. 10 FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Rider wearing dark clothing (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Impaired by alcohol (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Impaired by drugs (Driver/Rider - Impairment)
Accident 17 of 27
Illegal turn or direction of travel (Driver/Rider - Injudicious) Very likely
Participant
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Saturday 28/03/2015 02:15
Weather Fine without high winds
502
602
501
507
305
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV SOUTH TOWARDS FLEET COLLIDED HEAD ON WITH UNLIT P/C2 TRAV NORTH TOWARDS COVE ON
WRONG SIDE OF C/WAY
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative N to S Female Age 25
2 Pedal Cycle Going ahead other No skid Not applicable S to N Male Age 19
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 19
No - reported

Page 67



'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481552/155573
Accident Reference:150287687 Slight A3013/B3013 MINLEY RD RBT JW A3013 MINLEY RD N/BOUND
APPROACH FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Very likely
Poor turn or manoeuvre (Driver/Rider - Error)
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Accident 18 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 002
Tuesday 18/08/2015 19:45
Weather Fine without high winds
602
403
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV NORTH A3013 MINLEY RD IN LANE 1 ENTERED RBT INTENDING TO GO STRAIGHT ON TO B3013
MINLEY RD AND COLLIDED WITH N/SIDE OF CAR2 NEG RBT FROM RIGHT TURN LANE2 TURNING RIGHT FOR
COVE ROAD. CAR1 LOST CONTROL
1 Car Going ahead other Skid Not contacted S to N Male Age 25
2 Car Going ahead other No skid Not contacted S to N Male Age 21
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 25
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 10
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481930/153550
Accident Reference:150413794 Slight VELMEAD RD JW VELMEAD JUNIOR SCHOOL FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error) Very likely
Accident 19 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Friday 27/11/2015 14:14
Weather Fine without high winds
405
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR1 TRAV NE ALONG VELMEAD ROAD TURNED RIGHT INTO VELMEAD JUNIOR SCHOOL ACROSS THE PATH OF AND
COLLIDED WITH PC2 TRAV SW ALONG VELMEAD ROAD RIDER OF PC2 FELL FROM VEHICLE
1 Car Turning right No skid Not contacted SW to SE Female Age -1
2 Pedal Cycle Going ahead other No skid Not applicable NE to SW Female Age 53
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Female 53
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/lights lit
Surface Wet/Damp
Grid Coords 482057/155467
Accident Reference:150448033 Slight A3013 COVE RD JW ANCELLS RD FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Very likely
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error)
Slippery road due to weather (Road Environment Contrib)
Accident 20 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Monday 21/12/2015 18:50
Weather Raining with high winds
103
405
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR2 TRAV NE ALONG A3013 COVE ROAD STOPPED AT THE RBT AT ANCELLS ROAD CAR1 BEHIND FAILED TO

Page 68



STOP IN TIME AND COLLIDED WITH THE REAR OF CAR2
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative SW to NE Female Age 21
2 Car Waiting to go ahead but held up No skid Not requested SW to NE Female Age 56
Casualties
1 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.2 Female 76
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 11
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/lights lit
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481311/154862
Accident Reference:160000524 Serious A3013 FLEET RD JW AVONDALE RD FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Failed to judge other person's path/speed (Driver/Rider - Error)
Emergency vehicle on call (Special Codes)
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Travelling too fast for conditions (Driver/Rider - Injudicious)
Accident 21 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 001
Friday 01/01/2016 02:23
Weather Fine without high winds
307
602
903
406
Accident Description
Vehicles
POLICE CAR1 TRAV NE ALONG A3013 FLEET ROAD ON EMERGENCY CALL OVERTOOK TAXI3 AND CAR2 AT THE
SAME TIME CAR2 TURNED RIGHT INTO AVONDALE ROAD COLLISION OCCURED BETWEEN POLICE CAR1 AND CAR2
1 Car O/T moving vehicle on its O/S No skid Negative SW to NE Male Age 31
2 Car Turning right No skid Negative SW to SE Female Age 51
3 Taxi Going ahead other No skid Not requested SW to NE Male Age 23
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 31
2 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 29
3 Driver or Rider Serious Vehicle no.2 Female 51
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481360/154827
Accident Reference:160290282 Slight AVONDALE ROAD OUTSIDE OF NUMBER 3, FLEET, HAMPSHIRE
Did a police
officer attend?
Aggressive driving (Driver/Rider - Behaviour) Very likely
Accident 22 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Wednesday 03/08/2016 19:59
Weather Fine without high winds
601
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAS 1 (PASSENGER) LEANING INTO OPEN WINDOW TALKING TO THE DRIVER OF VEH 1 (CAR) STATIONARY
ALONG AVONDALE ROAD, A DISPUTE OCCURS AND VEH 1 MOVES OFF IN A SE DIRECTION WITH CAS 1 STILL
IN THE VEH CAUSING THEM TO FALL OVER
1 Car Starting No skid Not traced Age
-1
Not contacted NW to SE
Casualties
1 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 27
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 12
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence

Page 69



Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481580/155565
Accident Reference:160354394 Slight A3013 COVE RD/B3013 MINLEY RD RBT FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Aggressive driving (Driver/Rider - Behaviour) Very likely
Accident 23 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Monday 19/09/2016 17:38
Weather Fine without high winds
601
Accident Description
Vehicles
P/C2 TRAV WEST FROM COVE TOWARDS FLEET PASSING SLOW MOVING TRAFFIC ON N/S MOVED TO O/S TO PASS
CAR1 WHICH MOVED TO N/S IN ORDER TO BLOCK P/C2 ON N/S AFTER P/C2 HAD PASSED CAR1 ON O/S DRIVER
OF CAR1 COLLIDED WITH REAR O/S OF P/C2
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Not contacted E to W Male Age 33
2 Pedal Cycle Going ahead other No skid Not applicable E to W Male Age 48
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 48
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Daylight
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481452/155087
Accident Reference:44170069047 Slight A3013 FLEET RD OUTSIDE NO 22 THE SHELL PETROL
STATION FLEET
Did a police
officer attend?
Possible
Possible
Possible
Failed to signal/misleading signal (Driver/Rider - Error)
Failed to judge other person's path/speed (Driver/Rider - Error)
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error)
Accident 24 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 001
Vehicle 002
Wednesday 22/02/2017 07:35
Weather Fine without high winds
405
406
404
Accident Description
Vehicles
CAR2 TRAV SW ON A3013 FLEET ROAD TURNED RIGHT INTO SHELL PETROL STATION ACROSS THE PATH OF PC1
TRAV NE PC1 COLLIDED WITH NEARSIDE OF CAR2
1 Pedal Cycle Going ahead other No skid Not applicable SW to NE Male Age 50
2 Car Turning right No skid Not contacted NE to NW Female Age 21
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 50
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 13
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/lights lit
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481250/154566
Accident Reference:44170321632 Slight B3010 KINGS ROAD AT JUNCTION WITH ALBERT STREET,
FLEET, HAMPSHIRE
Did a police
officer attend?
Very likely
Very likely
Poor turn or manoeuvre (Driver/Rider - Error)
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error)
Accident 25 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 002
Saturday 19/08/2017 22:40
Weather Fine without high winds
405
403
Accident Description

Page 70



Vehicles
VEH 2 (CAR) TRAVELLING SE ALONG KINGS ROAD, TURNS RIGHT INTO ALBERT STREET ACROSS THE PATH OF
VEH 1 (CAR) TRAVELLING IN THE OPPOSITE DIRECTION AND COLLIDES.
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative SE to NW Male Age 79
2 Car Turning right No skid Negative NW to SW Male Age 23
Casualties
1 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.2 Male 21
No - reported
'over the
counter'
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/lights lit
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 482265/153757
Accident Reference:44170425676 Slight A323 ALDERSHOT ROAD AT JUNCTION WITH B3010 KINGS
ROAD, FLEET, HAMPSHIRE
Did a police
officer attend?
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Very likely
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Careless/Reckless (Driver/Rider - Behaviour)
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error)
Failed to look properly (Driver/Rider - Error)
Accident 26 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 003
Vehicle 002
Vehicle 003
Wednesday 01/11/2017 18:31
Weather Fine without high winds
405
405
602
602
Accident Description
Vehicles
VEH 1 (CAR) TRAVELLING E ON A323 ALDERSHOT RD STOPPED AT TRAFFIC LIGHTS IS HIT FROM BEHIND BY
VEH2 (CAR), DRIVER OF VEH 2 CLAIMS THEY WERE HIT FROM BEHIND BY VEH3 (CAR).
1 Car Waiting to go ahead but held up No skid Not contacted W to E Female Age 37
2 Car Stopping No skid Not contacted W to E Female Age 21
3 Car Stopping No skid Not traced Age
-1
Not contacted W to E
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Female 37
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 14
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch
Accident Date BETWEEN '01-Apr-2013' AND '31-Mar-2018'
Yes
Contributory Factors Confidence
Daylight Dark/lights lit
Surface Dry
Grid Coords 481666/154247
Accident Reference:44180112590 Slight B3010 KINGS ROAD OUTSIDE OF NUMBER 73, FLEET,
HAMPSHIRE
Did a police
officer attend?
Illness or disability, mental or physical (Driver/Rider - Impairment) Very likely
Accident 27 of 27
Participant
Vehicle 001
Monday 26/03/2018 18:13
Weather Fine without high winds
505
Accident Description
Vehicles
VEH 1 (CAR) TRAVELLING SE ALONG B3010 KINGS ROAD, IT IS BELIEVED THAT THE DRIVER HAS A MEDICAL
EPISODE AND DRIFTS OVER THE CENTRE LINE ACROSS THE PATH OF VEH 2 (CAR) TRAVELLING IN THE
OPPOSITE DIRECTION AND COLLIDES.
1 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative NW to SE Male Age 19
2 Car Going ahead other No skid Negative SE to NW Female Age 49
Casualties
1 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.1 Male 19
2 Driver or Rider Slight Vehicle no.2 Female 49
3 Passenger Slight Vehicle no.2 Female 12
Contributory Factors Report 21-June-2018 15

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



Personal Injury Accidents
Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch

01-04-13 to 31-03-18
County Council
Hampshire

© Crown Copyright and database rights 2017. All rights reserved. HCC 100019180

P
age 73

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
Pavilion

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
READING ROAD NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
Admiral

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
HARLINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Bryslan House

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Veterinary

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Ark

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Wessex

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
Jameson

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Hope

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Clifton

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
FLEET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
82.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
BM 78.70m

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
Regent Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
Blue

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
Lima

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Hollydene

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
78.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
UPPER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
242

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
240

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
238

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
299 to 313

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
315

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
321

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
319

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
317

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
323

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
333

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
125a

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
164

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
162

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
HARLINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Flagship House

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
83.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
Brooklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
War

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
Meml

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
Gurkha Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
162a

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
162b

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
WINCHCOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
UPPER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
STREAMSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
BRINKSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
BRINKSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
Sarine

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
Bloxham

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
Oakley Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
67a

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
13b

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
15b

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Oakley

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
Finniquoy

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
Stratford

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
Oatlands

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
BM 75.03m

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
ALBANY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
GEORGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Nuthatches

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
ARUNDEL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
KINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
BM 74.83m

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
70a

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
M 00RLANDS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
46b

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
104a

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
48a

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
48b

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
27b

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
121a

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
19a

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
2e

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
2d

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
131

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
GUILDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
FRENSHAM

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
ROWAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
BM 75.22m

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
NURSERY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
FARNHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
MARLBOROUGH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
Church Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
Lennox House

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
Beechwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
(Nursing Home)

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
Chapel Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
Birch Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Kantara

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
Rowans

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
Apple Tree House

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
SPRINGFIELD

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
The Briary

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Bassett

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
Siska

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
Recreation

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
TAVISTOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
TAVISTOCK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
TAVISTOCK ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
CAMPBELL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Admiral

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
5 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
8 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
VICTORIA HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
Victoria Hill House

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
CHURCH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
BRANKSOMEWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
Lynton

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
Pines

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
Bernoa

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
Longcroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
Inglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
Inglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
BM 89.63m

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Beacon Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Thurlston

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
89.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
Hope Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
Rose Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Brambletye

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
Orchards

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
THE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Covert Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Cedar House

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Beacon

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
Alresford House

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
Oakwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Fairfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
Jon-Mur

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
Shimoda

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
High Pines

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Meadow Views

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
Springfield House

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
Ty Cariad

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
Silver Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
Lefroy Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
3 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
ORCHARD FIELDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
West Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
East Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
Glebe House

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
193

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
191

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
189

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
113

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
128

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
121

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
293

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
291

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
289

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
287

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
281

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
277

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
271

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
259 to 265

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
255

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
239

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
229

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
227

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
225

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
223

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
150

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
152

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
154

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
158

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
160

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
176

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
178

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
190

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
192

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
202

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
204

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
206

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
218

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
222

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
230

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
232

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
220

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
Spring House

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_546
TCPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
110 to 116

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
Sovereign Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
TCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
TCPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
TCPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
LBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
166

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
TCPs

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
Welbourne House

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
226

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
Half Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
Clarendon House

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
GLEBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
180

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
Middlewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
a

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
b

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
3 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
168a

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
168b

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
170

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
172

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
Ramp

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
Hart Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
North Mall

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
Carnival

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
South Mall

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
Calthorpe

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
Square

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
Oakley

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
Shop (below)

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
Shop (below)

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
Shops (above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
Shops

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
18b

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
40 to 45

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
37b

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
Multistorey Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
(above)

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
38b

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
87a

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
87d

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
Upper Room

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
Ps

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
The Manor House

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
Nanaimo

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Hartfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
Austen House

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
247

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
215

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
209

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Intec

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
ST NICHOLAS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
Branksome Walk Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
Russells

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
Rockwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
All Saints

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
83.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
Telephone

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
Exchange

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
BIRCH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Karoo

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
Farthings

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
Wood Lynch

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
Meads

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Adcote

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
Cadogan

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
Linden House

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
BRANKSOMEWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Ventura

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
Beecroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
Worton

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
The Vicarage

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
Floricans

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
Church Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
81.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
VICTORIA ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
FLEET

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
Fircrofts

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
Roslynton

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
Elmwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
Birchayes

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
FLEET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
Victoria Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Meadow Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
80.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Branksome

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
Chambers

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
80.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
Victoria Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
Admiral

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
HARLINGTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
Council

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
Offices

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
The Views Meadow

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
(Recreation Ground)

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
The Harlington Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
Library

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
BM 82.34m

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
81.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
UPPER STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
Cotswold Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
Builder's Yard

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
CLARENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
78.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
5 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
171

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
175

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
177

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
179

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
181

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
183

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
185

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
118 to 124

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
126

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
130

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
201

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
Clarence Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
Old School Terrace

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
3b

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
Sunset

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
St John's Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
7 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
14 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
10 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
Clare Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
1 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
Westfield Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
16 to 19

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
5 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
18 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
37a

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
75.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
CLARENCE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
BEARWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
CONNAUGHT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
Surgery

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
THE LAURELS

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
Kingswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
Windsor Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
BM 77.76m

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
Georgina Ct

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
ALBERT

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
Dairy

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
Warehouse

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
BM 82.36m

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
FLEET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
BIRCH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
Depot

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
Factory

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
Bowling Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
Church of

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
Our Lady

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
BM 77.36m

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
St Philips Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
KINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
43b

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
43a

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
1 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_982
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_995
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
163

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
153 to 159

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
149

AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
127 to 147

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
72a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
122

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
OLD SCHOOL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
57a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
57f

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
ABBOTS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
Sl

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
Sl

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
Sl

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
96a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
78.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
BRINKSWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
Wild Cherries

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
Willow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
Oakley Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
BURNSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
77.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
Consort

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
Place

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
7 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
Swift Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
Oakley Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
61a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
95a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
KENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
DUNMOW HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
23d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
23b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
52b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
52d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
52c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
KENILWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
Keats

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
Gardens

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
104a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
Burnsmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
119

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
Toad Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
80a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
80

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
78

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
23b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
22b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1151
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1152
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1153
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1154
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1155
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1156
23c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1157
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1158
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1159
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1160
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1161
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1162
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1163
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1164
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1165
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1166
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1167
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1168
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_1169
115

AutoCAD SHX Text_1170
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_1171
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_1172
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_1173
BM 72.37m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1174
SOUTHBY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1175
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1176
KEVINS GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1177
BERKELEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1178
69.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1179
AVONDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1180
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1181
Kingswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1182
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1183
70.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1184
BM 70.86m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1185
King's Road

AutoCAD SHX Text_1186
Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1187
KENILWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1188
71.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1189
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1190
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1191
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1192
70.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1193
Majullah

AutoCAD SHX Text_1194
WESTOVER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1195
70.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1196
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1197
71.21m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1198
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1199
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1200
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1201
KINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1202
73.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1203
71.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1204
St Philip

AutoCAD SHX Text_1205
and St James

AutoCAD SHX Text_1206
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1207
ADAMS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1208
Playground

AutoCAD SHX Text_1209
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1210
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1211
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1212
GEORGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1213
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1214
73.79m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1215
Albany Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1216
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1217
ALBANY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1218
72.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1219
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_1220
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1221
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1222
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1223
BM 73.18m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1224
WOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1225
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1226
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1227
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1228
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1229
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1230
43b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1231
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1232
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1233
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1234
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1235
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1236
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1237
1 to 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1238
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1239
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1240
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1241
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1242
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1243
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1244
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1245
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1246
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1247
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1248
62b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1249
62a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1250
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1251
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1252
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1253
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1254
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1255
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1256
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1257
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1258
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1259
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1260
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1261
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1262
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1263
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1264
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1265
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1266
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1267
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1268
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1269
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1270
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1271
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1272
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1273
2d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1274
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1275
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1276
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_1277
77a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1278
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_1279
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_1280
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_1281
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1282
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1283
76a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1284
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_1285
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1286
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1287
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_1288
1 to 20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1289
88a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1290
88b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1291
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_1292
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1293
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1294
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1295
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1296
CW

AutoCAD SHX Text_1297
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1298
CD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1299
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1300
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1301
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1302
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1303
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1304
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1305
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1306
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1307
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1308
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1309
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1310
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1311
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1312
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1313
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1314
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1315
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1316
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1317
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1318
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1319
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1320
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1321
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1322
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1323
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1324
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1325
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_1326
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1327
46a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1328
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1329
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1330
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1331
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1332
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1333
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1334
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_1335
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1336
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1337
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1338
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1339
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1340
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1341
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1342
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1343
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1344
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1345
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1346
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1347
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1348
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1349
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1350
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1351
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1352
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1353
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1354
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1355
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1356
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1357
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1358
27b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1359
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1360
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1361
29b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1362
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1363
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1364
33b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1365
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1366
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1367
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1368
38b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1369
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1370
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1371
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1372
34a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1373
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1374
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1375
33c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1376
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1377
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_1378
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1379
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1380
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1381
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1382
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1383
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1384
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1385
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1386
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1387
47a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1388
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1389
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_1390
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1391
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1392
CAMDEN WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1393
DENMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1394
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1395
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1396
ADAMS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1397
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1398
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1399
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1400
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1401
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1402
COOMBE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1403
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1404
WOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1405
CYPRESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1406
KENWITH AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1407
WILLIAMS WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1408
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1409
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1410
LESTOCK WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1411
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1412
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1413
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1414
WESTOVER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1415
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_1416
72.75m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1417
71.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1418
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1419
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1420
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1421
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1422
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1423
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1424
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_1425
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1426
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1427
27a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1428
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1429
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1430
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1431
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1432
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1433
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1434
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1435
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1436
13a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1437
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1438
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1439
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1440
9a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1441
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1442
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1443
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1444
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1445
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1446
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1447
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1448
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1449
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1450
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1451
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1452
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1453
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1454
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1455
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1456
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1457
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1458
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1459
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1460
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1461
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1462
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1463
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_1464
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1465
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1466
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1467
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1468
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1469
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1470
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1471
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1472
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1473
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1474
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1475
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1476
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1477
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1478
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1479
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1480
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1481
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1482
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1483
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1484
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1485
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1486
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1487
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1488
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1489
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1490
119a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1491
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1492
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1493
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1494
1c

AutoCAD SHX Text_1495
1e

AutoCAD SHX Text_1496
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1497
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1498
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1499
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1500
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1501
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1502
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1503
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1504
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1505
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1506
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1507
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1508
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1509
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1510
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1511
Limewell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1512
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1513
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1514
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1515
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1516
1d

AutoCAD SHX Text_1517
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1518
25a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1519
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1520
31b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1521
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1522
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1523
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1524
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1525
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1526
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1527
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1528
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1529
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1530
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1531
36a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1532
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1533
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1534
Willow House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1535
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1536
20b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1537
29a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1538
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1539
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1540
ELMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1541
72.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1542
ALTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1543
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1544
FRENSHAM AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1545
ROWAN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1546
PONDTAIL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1547
CEDAR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1548
PONDTAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text_1549
GUILDFORD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1550
HERMES

AutoCAD SHX Text_1551
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1552
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1553
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1554
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1555
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1556
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_1557
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1558
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1559
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1560
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1561
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1562
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1563
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1564
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1565
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1566
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1567
Cody Technology Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_1568
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1569
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1570
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1571
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1572
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1573
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_1574
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1575
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_1576
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1577
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1578
CYPRESS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1579
Gelvert Stream

AutoCAD SHX Text_1580
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_1581
CEDAR DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1582
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1583
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1584
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_1585
PONDTAIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1586
LYNDALE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1587
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1588
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1589
FARNHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1590
SPRUCE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1591
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1592
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1593
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1594
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1595
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1596
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1597
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1598
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1599
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1600
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1601
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_1602
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1603
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1604
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1605
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_1606
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1607
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1608
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1609
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_1610
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1611
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1612
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1613
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1614
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1615
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1616
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1617
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1618
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1619
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1620
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1621
Co Const, ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1622
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1623
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_1624
The Kyles

AutoCAD SHX Text_1625
Victoria Hill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1626
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1627
The Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1628
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1629
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1630
74.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1631
Gough Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1632
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1633
Tinkers Furze

AutoCAD SHX Text_1634
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1635
Tall Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1636
Sandalwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1637
Birchwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1638
Nut Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1639
Grovesbrook

AutoCAD SHX Text_1640
GOUGH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1641
Pinewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1642
Sunnyside Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1643
SUNNYSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1644
Winslade

AutoCAD SHX Text_1645
Firethorn House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1646
PEATMOOR CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1647
Hurstfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1648
Fieldings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1649
Cresswell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1650
VICTORIA HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1651
The Glen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1652
Little Wootton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1653
Foxacre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1654
BRANKSOMEWOOD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1655
Thorn Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_1656
Woodmancote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1657
CHURCH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1658
86.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1659
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_1660
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_1661
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_1662
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_1663
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1664
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1665
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_1666
Limetree House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1667
Fleet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1668
Medical Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_1669
Fleet

AutoCAD SHX Text_1670
Community

AutoCAD SHX Text_1671
Hospital

AutoCAD SHX Text_1672
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1673
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1674
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1675
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1676
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1677
Woodglen

AutoCAD SHX Text_1678
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1679
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1680
Auchinraith

AutoCAD SHX Text_1681
Church Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1682
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1683
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1684
Pegasus

AutoCAD SHX Text_1685
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1686
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1687
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_1688
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1689
Primrose

AutoCAD SHX Text_1690
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1691
STOCKTON PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1692
Bluebell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1693
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1694
Snowdrop

AutoCAD SHX Text_1695
Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_1696
WAVERLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1697
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1698
Pine House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1699
83.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1700
Thornhill

AutoCAD SHX Text_1701
Craigleith

AutoCAD SHX Text_1702
Chelwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1703
Stockton House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1704
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_1705
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1706
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1707
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1708
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1709
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1710
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1711
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_1712
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_1713
44a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1714
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1715
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1716
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_1717
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1718
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1719
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1720
40b

AutoCAD SHX Text_1721
40a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1722
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1723
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1724
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1725
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_1726
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_1727
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1728
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1729
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1730
45 to 49

AutoCAD SHX Text_1731
54 to 58

AutoCAD SHX Text_1732
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_1733
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_1734
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_1735
69 to 73

AutoCAD SHX Text_1736
78 to 82

AutoCAD SHX Text_1737
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_1738
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_1739
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_1740
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1741
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1742
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_1743
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_1744
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1745
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1746
10 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1747
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1748
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_1749
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1750
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1751
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_1752
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1753
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1754
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1755
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1756
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1757
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_1758
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1759
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1760
5 to 14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1761
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1762
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1763
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1764
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1765
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_1766
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_1767
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1768
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1769
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1770
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1771
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_1772
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1773
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1774
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1775
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1776
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1777
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1778
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1779
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1780
18 to 23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1781
14 to 17

AutoCAD SHX Text_1782
9 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1783
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1784
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1785
1 to 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1786
36 to 39

AutoCAD SHX Text_1787
24 to 35

AutoCAD SHX Text_1788
Istana

AutoCAD SHX Text_1789
Tanglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1790
Stocks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1791
All Saints Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_1792
Avenue Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1793
PEAR TREE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1794
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1795
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1796
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1797
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1798
Avenue House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1799
Red Robins

AutoCAD SHX Text_1800
Birch House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1801
Chartley

AutoCAD SHX Text_1802
Greenwood Manor

AutoCAD SHX Text_1803
1 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1804
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_1805
CH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1806
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1807
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1808
Arnwood House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1809
Oldfields

AutoCAD SHX Text_1810
Lismoyne Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_1811
The Bailey

AutoCAD SHX Text_1812
86.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1813
Kilfinnan

AutoCAD SHX Text_1814
Little Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1815
CHURCH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1816
Woodmancote

AutoCAD SHX Text_1817
Frowlesworth

AutoCAD SHX Text_1818
Scotney Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1819
Pit

AutoCAD SHX Text_1820
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1821
The Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_1822
86.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1823
PEATMOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1824
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1825
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1826
Notton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1827
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1828
Allendale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1829
BM 79.08m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1830
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_1831
Cherrytree

AutoCAD SHX Text_1832
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1833
Foxway Rise

AutoCAD SHX Text_1834
Craigavon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1835
Oaklands

AutoCAD SHX Text_1836
Hadlow

AutoCAD SHX Text_1837
Lyndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1838
Wychwood Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1839
Stoke D'Abernon

AutoCAD SHX Text_1840
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1841
87.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1842
LISMOYNE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1843
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1844
Platt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1845
Croft

AutoCAD SHX Text_1846
ROSEDENE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1847
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1848
Timbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_1849
Broomleaf

AutoCAD SHX Text_1850
Courtenay

AutoCAD SHX Text_1851
Orchard

AutoCAD SHX Text_1852
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1853
Candlewick

AutoCAD SHX Text_1854
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1855
AVENUE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1856
Penralt

AutoCAD SHX Text_1857
Down House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1858
Penmayne

AutoCAD SHX Text_1859
Sandy Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1860
Braemore

AutoCAD SHX Text_1861
85.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1862
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1863
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1864
Heather House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1865
Fiveways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1866
Kinsale

AutoCAD SHX Text_1867
St Gennys

AutoCAD SHX Text_1868
PINES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1869
Little Hazle

AutoCAD SHX Text_1870
Glynver

AutoCAD SHX Text_1871
Westfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_1872
Pound Ridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1873
QUEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1874
MARY

AutoCAD SHX Text_1875
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1876
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1877
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1878
Squirrels'

AutoCAD SHX Text_1879
Leap

AutoCAD SHX Text_1880
Kimbar

AutoCAD SHX Text_1881
Yarrells

AutoCAD SHX Text_1882
Fairways

AutoCAD SHX Text_1883
WOODLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1884
WOODLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text_1885
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1886
ROSE WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1887
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_1888
STOCKTON

AutoCAD SHX Text_1889
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1890
Roughwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1891
Pines House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1892
82.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1893
BM 82.38m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1894
Eliottswood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1895
High Trees

AutoCAD SHX Text_1896
Merrygate

AutoCAD SHX Text_1897
The Coach

AutoCAD SHX Text_1898
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1899
Doran

AutoCAD SHX Text_1900
The Beech

AutoCAD SHX Text_1901
BIRCH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1902
AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1903
97

AutoCAD SHX Text_1904
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1905
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_1906
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_1907
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1908
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_1909
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_1910
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1911
Pinewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1912
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_1913
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1914
Holmwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1915
Hamwell

AutoCAD SHX Text_1916
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_1917
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1918
Ankhamun

AutoCAD SHX Text_1919
Tut

AutoCAD SHX Text_1920
The Paddock

AutoCAD SHX Text_1921
Denehurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_1922
Richmond

AutoCAD SHX Text_1923
Lyndhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_1924
The Oak House

AutoCAD SHX Text_1925
Waverley Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1926
Somerton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1927
Bracken

AutoCAD SHX Text_1928
Middlewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1929
Waverley Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_1930
Yelverton

AutoCAD SHX Text_1931
Camelot

AutoCAD SHX Text_1932
BM 80.57m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1933
80.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1934
Garth Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_1935
Bonhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_1936
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_1937
56

AutoCAD SHX Text_1938
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1939
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1940
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1941
Hassets

AutoCAD SHX Text_1942
Mallards

AutoCAD SHX Text_1943
Wentwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_1944
STOCKTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1945
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1946
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_1947
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1948
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1949
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1950
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1951
KNOLL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1952
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1953
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1954
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1955
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1956
KNOLL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1957
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1958
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1959
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1960
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_1961
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_1962
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1963
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1964
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_1965
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1966
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_1967
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1968
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1969
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_1970
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_1971
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_1972
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_1973
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1974
HIGHDOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text_1975
THE MOUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1976
CRANBROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text_1977
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1978
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_1979
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1980
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1981
FLEET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_1982
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1983
77.7m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1984
79.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1985
81.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_1986
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1987
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_1988
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_1989
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1990
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_1991
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_1992
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_1993
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_1994
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_1995
DARSET AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_1996
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_1997
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_1998
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_1999
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2000
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2001
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2002
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2003
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2004
BRAMSHOT DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2005
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2006
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2007
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2008
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2009
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2010
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2011
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2012
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2013
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2014
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2015
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2016
AVONDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2017
BM 72.55m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2018
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2019
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2020
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2021
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2022
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2023
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2024
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2025
57 to 61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2026
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2027
Seymour Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2028
1 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2029
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_2030
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2031
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2032
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2033
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2034
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2035
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2036
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2037
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2038
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2039
Tudorbury

AutoCAD SHX Text_2040
Derriford House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2041
Carisbrooke

AutoCAD SHX Text_2042
Melita

AutoCAD SHX Text_2043
Rathkeale

AutoCAD SHX Text_2044
Triggs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2045
Kylemore

AutoCAD SHX Text_2046
Cranford

AutoCAD SHX Text_2047
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2048
Pine Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2049
The Birches

AutoCAD SHX Text_2050
Mailoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2051
Wayback

AutoCAD SHX Text_2052
Ronaldsway

AutoCAD SHX Text_2053
Pillar House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2054
The Gables

AutoCAD SHX Text_2055
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2056
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2057
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2058
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2059
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2060
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2061
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2062
PINEWOOD HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2063
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2064
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2065
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2066
6a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2067
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2068
DUNMOW HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2069
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2070
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2071
Haviland House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2072
6 to 40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2073
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_2074
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2075
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2076
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2077
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2078
79.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2079
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2080
St Philips Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2081
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2082
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2083
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2084
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2085
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2086
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2087
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2088
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2089
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2090
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2091
Kings Parade

AutoCAD SHX Text_2092
KINGS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2093
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2094
Gainsborough

AutoCAD SHX Text_2095
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2096
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_2097
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_2098
ALBERT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_2099
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2100
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2101
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2102
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2103
WESTMINSTER CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2104
WAVERLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2105
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2106
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2107
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2108
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2109
119 to 123

AutoCAD SHX Text_2110
111 to 113

AutoCAD SHX Text_2111
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2112
14to19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2113
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2114
1 to 5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2115
17b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2116
Wayside

AutoCAD SHX Text_2117
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2118
Kingswood House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2119
115 to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2120
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2121
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2122
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2123
BRICK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2124
Wood Norton

AutoCAD SHX Text_2125
117

AutoCAD SHX Text_2126
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2127
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2128
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2129
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2130
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2131
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2132
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2133
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2134
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2135
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2136
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2137
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2138
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2139
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2140
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2141
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2142
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2143
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2144
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2145
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2146
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2147
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2148
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2149
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2150
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2151
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2152
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2153
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2154
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2155
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2156
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2157
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2158
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2159
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2160
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2161
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2162
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2163
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2164
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2165
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2166
22b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2167
22c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2168
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2169
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2170
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2171
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2172
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2173
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2174
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2175
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2176
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2177
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2178
24a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2179
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2180
DARSET AVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2181
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2182
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2183
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2184
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2185
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2186
Landing Stage

AutoCAD SHX Text_2187
WELLINGTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2188
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2189
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2190
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2191
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2192
Fleet Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2193
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2194
CHESTNUT GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2195
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2196
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2197
Sluice

AutoCAD SHX Text_2198
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2199
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2200
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2201
Fugelmere Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2202
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2203
73.74m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2204
71.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2205
AVONDALE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2206
Ponds

AutoCAD SHX Text_2207
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2208
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2209
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2210
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2211
DUNMOW HILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_2212
KENT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2213
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2214
Pumping

AutoCAD SHX Text_2215
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2216
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2217
BROOKLY GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2218
KENILWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2219
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2220
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2221
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2222
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2223
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2224
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2225
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2226
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2227
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2228
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2229
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2230
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2231
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2232
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2233
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2234
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2235
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2236
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2237
16a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2238
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2239
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2240
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2241
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2242
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2243
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2244
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2245
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2246
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2247
31a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2248
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2249
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2250
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2251
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2252
Fugelmere Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2253
Workshop

AutoCAD SHX Text_2254
PONDVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_2255
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2256
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2257
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2258
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2259
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2260
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2261
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2262
OLD PUMPHOUSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2263
WOOD LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2264
WOODSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2265
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2266
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2267
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2268
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2269
Four Oaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2270
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2271
Fugelmere Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2272
PONDVIEW CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2273
OLD PUMPHOUSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2274
Fleet Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2275
Spreads

AutoCAD SHX Text_2276
Gelvert

AutoCAD SHX Text_2277
Stream

AutoCAD SHX Text_2278
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2279
Fugelmere Walk

AutoCAD SHX Text_2280
Toad Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_2281
The Spurs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2282
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2283
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2284
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2285
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2286
68.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2287
BM

AutoCAD SHX Text_2288
70.07m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2289
Tanglewood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2290
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2291
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2292
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2293
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2294
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2295
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2296
KENILWORTH CRESCENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2297
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2298
KENILWORTH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2299
Vintners

AutoCAD SHX Text_2300
70.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2301
Frogsleap

AutoCAD SHX Text_2302
BM 70.10m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2303
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2304
BM 72.00m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2305
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2306
HONISTER GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2307
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2308
WESTOVER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2309
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2310
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2311
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_2312
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2313
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2314
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2315
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_2316
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_2317
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_2318
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2319
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2320
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2321
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2322
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2323
55a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2324
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2325
57a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2326
57b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2327
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2328
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2329
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_2330
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2331
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2332
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2333
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2334
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_2335
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_2336
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2337
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_2338
52c

AutoCAD SHX Text_2339
52b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2340
52a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2341
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_2342
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2343
42a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2344
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2345
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2346
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_2347
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2348
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_2349
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_2350
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_2351
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_2352
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_2353
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_2354
91

AutoCAD SHX Text_2355
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_2356
99

AutoCAD SHX Text_2357
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_2358
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_2359
105

AutoCAD SHX Text_2360
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_2361
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_2362
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2363
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2364
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_2365
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2366
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2367
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2368
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2369
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2370
FUGELMERE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2371
81

AutoCAD SHX Text_2372
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2373
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2374
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2375
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2376
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2377
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2378
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2379
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2380
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2381
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2382
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2383
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2384
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2385
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2386
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2387
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2388
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2389
Co Const,

AutoCAD SHX Text_2390
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2391
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2392
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2393
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2394
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2395
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2396
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2397
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2398
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2399
Gelvert Stream

AutoCAD SHX Text_2400
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2401
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2402
Cody Technology Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2403
Trav C

AutoCAD SHX Text_2404
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2405
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2406
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2407
ROXBEE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2408
COX ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2409
Travelling

AutoCAD SHX Text_2410
Crane

AutoCAD SHX Text_2411
WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2412
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2413
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2414
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2415
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2416
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2417
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2418
Sheepmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2419
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2420
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2421
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2422
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2423
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2424
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2425
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2426
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2427
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2428
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2429
ELVETHAM PLACE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2430
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2431
MP .25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2432
30b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2433
30a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2434
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2435
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2436
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2437
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2438
CHURCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2439
71.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2440
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2441
P's

AutoCAD SHX Text_2442
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2443
Shelter

AutoCAD SHX Text_2444
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2445
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2446
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2447
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2448
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2449
MARROW MEADE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2450
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2451
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2452
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2453
CUDBURY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2454
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2455
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2456
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2457
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2458
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2459
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2460
The Courtyard

AutoCAD SHX Text_2461
Stuart Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2462
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2463
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2464
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2465
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2466
Sevenoaks

AutoCAD SHX Text_2467
Grantham House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2468
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2469
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2470
ELVETHAM HEATH WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2471
Sheepmoor

AutoCAD SHX Text_2472
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2473
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_2474
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2475
ELVETHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2476
MP 37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2477
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2478
BM 75.01m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2479
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2480
BM 70.78m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2481
Ormonde

AutoCAD SHX Text_2482
AVENUE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2483
Braemore

AutoCAD SHX Text_2484
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2485
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2486
QUEEN MARY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2487
Squirrels Leap

AutoCAD SHX Text_2488
Wychlyn

AutoCAD SHX Text_2489
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2490
Whisperwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2491
Chandael

AutoCAD SHX Text_2492
Kimbar

AutoCAD SHX Text_2493
STOCKTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2494
Mymms Corner

AutoCAD SHX Text_2495
Chalfont

AutoCAD SHX Text_2496
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2497
Cumbers

AutoCAD SHX Text_2498
WAVERLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2499
Woodcock Spinney

AutoCAD SHX Text_2500
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2501
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2502
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2503
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2504
57b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2505
57a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2506
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2507
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2508
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2509
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_2510
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2511
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2512
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2513
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2514
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2515
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2516
ELVETHAM CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2517
BM 76.79m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2518
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2519
MP .75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2520
ELVETHAM ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2521
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2522
Knoll Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2523
KNOLL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2524
WENSLEY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2525
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2526
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2527
Links Hotel

AutoCAD SHX Text_2528
69.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2529
WAVERLEY AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2530
Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_2531
Chase

AutoCAD SHX Text_2532
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2533
CRANBROOK COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2534
HILLCREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2535
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2536
FLEET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2537
70.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2538
Works

AutoCAD SHX Text_2539
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2540
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2541
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2542
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2543
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2544
21a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2545
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2546
59

AutoCAD SHX Text_2547
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2548
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2549
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2550
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2551
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2552
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2553
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2554
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2555
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2556
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_2557
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2558
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2559
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2560
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2561
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2562
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2563
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2564
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2565
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2566
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2567
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2568
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_2569
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2570
1 to 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2571
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2572
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2573
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2574
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2575
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2576
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2577
5b

AutoCAD SHX Text_2578
3 to 6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2579
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2580
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2581
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2582
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2583
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2584
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2585
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2586
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_2587
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2588
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2589
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2590
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2591
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2592
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2593
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2594
9 to 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2595
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2596
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2597
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2598
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2599
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2600
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_2601
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2602
71.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2603
78.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2604
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_2605
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2606
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2607
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2608
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_2609
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2610
Holmwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2611
Hamwell

AutoCAD SHX Text_2612
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2613
TCP

AutoCAD SHX Text_2614
COACH HOUSE GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2615
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2616
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2617
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2618
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2619
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2620
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2621
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2622
ATTENBOROUGH CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2623
WATERSIDE MEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2624
1 to 8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2625
9 to 16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2626
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2627
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2628
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2629
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2630
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2631
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2632
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2633
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2634
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2635
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2636
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2637
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2638
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2639
LAKESIDE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2640
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_2641
HIGHLAND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2642
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2643
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2644
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2645
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2646
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2647
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2648
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2649
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2650
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2651
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2652
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2653
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2654
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2655
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2656
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2657
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2658
Car Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2659
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_2660
Pp Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_2661
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2662
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2663
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2664
21 to 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2665
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2666
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2667
FLEET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2668
Fleet Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_2669
BM 75.48m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2670
75.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2671
Minley Grove

AutoCAD SHX Text_2672
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2673
MINLEY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2674
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2675
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_2676
69.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2677
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2678
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2679
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2680
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2681
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2682
WATERSIDE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text_2683
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2684
68.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2685
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2686
WELLINGTON AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2687
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2688
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2689
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_2690
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2691
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2692
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2693
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2694
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2695
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2696
Fleet Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2697
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2698
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2699
S Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_2700
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2701
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2702
COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2703
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2704
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2705
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2706
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2707
16 to 33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2708
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2709
35 to 42

AutoCAD SHX Text_2710
43 to 50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2711
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_2712
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_2713
1 to 12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2714
14 to 15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2715
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2716
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2717
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2718
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2719
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2720
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2721
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2722
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2723
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2724
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2725
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_2726
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_2727
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_2728
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2729
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2730
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2731
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2732
OLD COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2733
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_2734
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2735
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2736
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2737
Cygnet Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2738
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2739
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_2740
Waterfront

AutoCAD SHX Text_2741
Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_2742
Logic House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2743
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2744
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2745
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2746
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2747
TCBs

AutoCAD SHX Text_2748
Nisaba House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2749
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_2750
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_2751
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_2752
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2753
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_2754
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2755
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2756
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2757
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2758
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2759
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2760
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2761
SOUTH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2762
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2763
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2764
ANCELLS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2765
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2766
BM 69.39m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2767
68.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2768
Rhodesian Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_2769
Bramshot Wood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2770
FOXWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2771
COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2772
SHIRE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2773
WOODGATE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2774
Winding Woods

AutoCAD SHX Text_2775
Demara

AutoCAD SHX Text_2776
Woodside

AutoCAD SHX Text_2777
70.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2778
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2779
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2780
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2781
MP 36

AutoCAD SHX Text_2782
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2783
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2784
Fleet Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_2785
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2786
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_2787
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_2788
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2789
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2790
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2791
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2792
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2793
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_2794
58a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2795
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_2796
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_2797
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2798
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2799
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2800
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_2801
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2802
64a

AutoCAD SHX Text_2803
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_2804
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_2805
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2806
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2807
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2808
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2809
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2810
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2811
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2812
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2813
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2814
Bramshot Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_2815
72.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2816
SOUTHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2817
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2818
MP 0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text_2819
FLEET ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2820
SANKEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2821
66.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2822
Konniki

AutoCAD SHX Text_2823
Silverlea

AutoCAD SHX Text_2824
Ppg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2825
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2826
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_2827
Sub

AutoCAD SHX Text_2828
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2829
COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2830
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2831
1.22m FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2832
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2833
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2834
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_2835
1.22m FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2836
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_2837
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2838
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_2839
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2840
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2841
Tank

AutoCAD SHX Text_2842
1.22m FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2843
Co Const, ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2844
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2845
Southwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_2846
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2847
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_2848
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2849
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2850
Co Const and ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2851
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_2852
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2853
Golf Course

AutoCAD SHX Text_2854
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2855
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2856
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2857
HEREFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2858
MEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2859
DEVON

AutoCAD SHX Text_2860
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2861
JERSEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2862
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2863
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2864
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2865
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2866
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2867
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2868
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2869
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2870
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2871
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2872
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2873
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2874
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2875
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2876
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2877
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2878
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2879
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2880
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2881
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2882
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2883
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2884
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2885
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2886
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2887
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2888
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2889
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2890
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2891
COVE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2892
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_2893
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2894
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2895
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2896
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_2897
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2898
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2899
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2900
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2901
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2902
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2903
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2904
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2905
SUSSEX

AutoCAD SHX Text_2906
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2907
Ppg

AutoCAD SHX Text_2908
Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2909
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2910
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_2911
68.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2912
BM 68.31m

AutoCAD SHX Text_2913
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_2914
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_2915
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_2916
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_2917
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2918
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_2919
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_2920
OLD COVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2921
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_2922
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_2923
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_2924
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_2925
72 to 88

AutoCAD SHX Text_2926
DEXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_2927
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2928
AYRSHIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2929
GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2930
GUERNSEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_2931
1.22m FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2932
SHIRE AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2933
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_2934
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2935
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2936
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_2937
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2938
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2939
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2940
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_2941
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2942
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_2943
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2944
HANOVER DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2945
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_2946
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2947
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2948
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2949
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2950
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2951
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2952
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_2953
DEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_2954
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_2955
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_2956
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_2957
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_2958
GALLOWAY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2959
HIGHLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_2960
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2961
SUSSEX GDNS

AutoCAD SHX Text_2962
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_2963
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_2964
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2965
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_2966
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_2967
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2968
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2969
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_2970
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2971
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_2972
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2973
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2974
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2975
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2976
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_2977
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_2978
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_2979
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_2980
Co Const and ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_2981
1.22m FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2982
1.22m FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_2983
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_2984
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_2985
The Birches

AutoCAD SHX Text_2986
SOUTH GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2987
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2988
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2989
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_2990
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_2991
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_2992
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_2993
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_2994
Wychwynd

AutoCAD SHX Text_2995
Bramshot House

AutoCAD SHX Text_2996
Tennis

AutoCAD SHX Text_2997
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_2998
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_2999
1.22m FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3000
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3001
DEAN

AutoCAD SHX Text_3002
FOREST

AutoCAD SHX Text_3003
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3004
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3005
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3006
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3007
Co Const and ED Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3008
SANKEY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3009
1.22m FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3010
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3011
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3012
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3013
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3014
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3015
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3016
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3017
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3018
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3019
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3020
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3021
ROXBEE COX ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3022
Trav C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3023
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3024
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3025
Cody Technology Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_3026
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3027
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3028
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3029
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3030
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3031
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3032
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3033
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3034
SM

AutoCAD SHX Text_3035
Travelling Crane

AutoCAD SHX Text_3036
Travelling Crane

AutoCAD SHX Text_3037
ROXBEE COX ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3038
Gantry

AutoCAD SHX Text_3039
Trav C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3040
WEIR ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3041
Trav C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3042
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3043
Travelling Crane

AutoCAD SHX Text_3044
Trav C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3045
Trav C

AutoCAD SHX Text_3046
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3047
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3048
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3049
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3050
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3051
A 3013

AutoCAD SHX Text_3052
Mast

AutoCAD SHX Text_3053
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3054
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3055
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_3056
Coneyhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3057
Aincroft

AutoCAD SHX Text_3058
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3059
Bramshot Halt

AutoCAD SHX Text_3060
Bramshot Cottages

AutoCAD SHX Text_3061
71.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3062
MP.5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3063
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3064
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3065
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3066
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3067
0561

AutoCAD SHX Text_3068
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3069
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3070
(um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3071
106

AutoCAD SHX Text_3072
106a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3073
Heatherside

AutoCAD SHX Text_3074
Midway

AutoCAD SHX Text_3075
Villa

AutoCAD SHX Text_3076
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3077
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3078
103

AutoCAD SHX Text_3079
109

AutoCAD SHX Text_3080
109a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3081
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3082
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3083
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3084
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3085
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3086
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3087
Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3088
ROCHESTER

AutoCAD SHX Text_3089
GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3090
101a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3091
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3092
18a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3093
26a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3094
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3095
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3096
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3097
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3098
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3099
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3100
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3101
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3102
10b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3103
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3104
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3105
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3106
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3107
5a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3108
Oakley

AutoCAD SHX Text_3109
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3110
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3111
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3112
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3113
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3114
8a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3115
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3116
33a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3117
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3118
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3119
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3120
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3121
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3122
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3123
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3124
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3125
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3126
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3127
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3128
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3129
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3130
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3131
43

AutoCAD SHX Text_3132
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3133
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3134
69

AutoCAD SHX Text_3135
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3136
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3137
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3138
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3139
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3140
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3141
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3142
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3143
32c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3144
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3145
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3146
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3147
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3148
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3149
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3150
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3151
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3152
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3153
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3154
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3155
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3156
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3157
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3158
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3159
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3160
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3161
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3162
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3163
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3164
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3165
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3166
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3167
17a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3168
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3169
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3170
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3171
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3172
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3173
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3174
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3175
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3176
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3177
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3178
58

AutoCAD SHX Text_3179
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3180
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3181
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3182
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3183
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3184
10a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3185
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3186
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3187
4b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3188
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3189
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3190
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3191
OAKLEY DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3192
BYRON CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3193
BM 73.72m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3194
RUSSETTS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3195
RUSSETTS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3196
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3197
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3198
WOODLEIGH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3199
KINGSCROFT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3200
SHELLEY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3201
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3202
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3203
REGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3204
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3205
REGENT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3206
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3207
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3208
ALDERSHOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3209
75.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3210
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3211
76.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3212
BM 78.12m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3213
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3214
Weir

AutoCAD SHX Text_3215
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3216
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3217
Heatherside

AutoCAD SHX Text_3218
Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3219
Heatherside County

AutoCAD SHX Text_3220
Junior School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3221
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3222
Basingstoke Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_3223
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3224
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3225
HOLLAND GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3226
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3227
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3228
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3229
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3230
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3231
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3232
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3233
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3234
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3235
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3236
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3237
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3238
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3239
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3240
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3241
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3242
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3243
28a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3244
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3245
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3246
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3247
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3248
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3249
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3250
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3251
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3252
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3253
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3254
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3255
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3256
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3257
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3258
22b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3259
22a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3260
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3261
20b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3262
20a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3263
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3264
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3265
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3266
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3267
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3268
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3269
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3270
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3271
1b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3272
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3273
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3274
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3275
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_3276
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3277
101a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3278
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3279
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3280
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3281
4a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3282
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3283
REGENT CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3284
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3285
ROCHESTER GROVE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3286
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3287
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3288
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3289
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3290
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3291
BROOK CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3292
7b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3293
7a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3294
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3295
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3296
CONNAUGHT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3297
73.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3298
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3299
73.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3300
Fire Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_3301
73.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3302
ALBANY ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3303
MEDONTE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3304
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3305
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3306
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3307
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3308
84a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3309
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3310
REGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3311
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3312
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3313
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3314
Ward

AutoCAD SHX Text_3315
Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3316
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3317
Beech House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3318
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3319
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3320
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3321
BM 74.20m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3322
74.1m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3323
THE CEDARS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3324
WARREN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3325
FAIRLAND CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3326
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3327
Eyres

AutoCAD SHX Text_3328
Charlemagne

AutoCAD SHX Text_3329
CROWN GARDENS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3330
Stones

AutoCAD SHX Text_3331
Basingstoke

AutoCAD SHX Text_3332
Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_3333
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3334
ALDERSHOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3335
76.5m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3336
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3337
THE ALOES

AutoCAD SHX Text_3338
Sheridan

AutoCAD SHX Text_3339
Kimberley

AutoCAD SHX Text_3340
Kylemor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3341
Birches

AutoCAD SHX Text_3342
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_3343
Rosings

AutoCAD SHX Text_3344
Little

AutoCAD SHX Text_3345
Willow

AutoCAD SHX Text_3346
Oakhurst

AutoCAD SHX Text_3347
79.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3348
VELMEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3349
PRIORS KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3350
PRIORS KEEP

AutoCAD SHX Text_3351
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3352
MONTROSE CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3353
ALBANY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3354
Fleet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3355
Infant

AutoCAD SHX Text_3356
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3357
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3358
ED and

AutoCAD SHX Text_3359
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3360
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3361
FIRTREE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3362
76.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3363
ALBANY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3364
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3365
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3366
11a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3367
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3368
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3369
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3370
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3371
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3372
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3373
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3374
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3375
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3376
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3377
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3378
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_3379
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3380
70a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3381
72

AutoCAD SHX Text_3382
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_3383
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_3384
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_3385
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_3386
94a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3387
94b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3388
96

AutoCAD SHX Text_3389
98

AutoCAD SHX Text_3390
98a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3391
100

AutoCAD SHX Text_3392
100a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3393
102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3394
102a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3395
102b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3396
102c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3397
104

AutoCAD SHX Text_3398
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3399
100b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3400
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3401
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3402
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3403
FW

AutoCAD SHX Text_3404
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3405
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3406
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3407
CF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3408
Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3409
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3410
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3411
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3412
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3413
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3414
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3415
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3416
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3417
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_3418
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_3419
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3420
54

AutoCAD SHX Text_3421
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3422
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3423
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3424
108

AutoCAD SHX Text_3425
110

AutoCAD SHX Text_3426
110a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3427
114

AutoCAD SHX Text_3428
112

AutoCAD SHX Text_3429
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3430
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_3431
83a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3432
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_3433
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_3434
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_3435
101

AutoCAD SHX Text_3436
107

AutoCAD SHX Text_3437
111

AutoCAD SHX Text_3438
123

AutoCAD SHX Text_3439
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3440
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3441
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3442
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3443
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3444
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3445
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3446
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3447
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3448
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3449
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3450
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3451
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3452
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3453
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3454
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3455
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3456
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3457
15a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3458
15b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3459
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3460
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3461
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3462
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3463
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3464
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3465
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3466
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3467
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3468
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3469
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3470
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3471
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3472
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3473
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3474
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3475
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3476
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3477
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3478
73

AutoCAD SHX Text_3479
75

AutoCAD SHX Text_3480
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3481
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3482
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3483
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3484
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3485
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3486
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3487
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3488
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3489
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3490
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3491
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3492
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3493
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3494
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3495
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3496
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3497
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3498
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3499
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3500
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3501
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3502
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3503
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3504
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3505
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3506
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3507
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3508
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3509
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3510
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_3511
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3512
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_3513
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3514
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3515
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3516
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3517
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3518
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3519
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3520
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3521
Lomond

AutoCAD SHX Text_3522
House

AutoCAD SHX Text_3523
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3524
1a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3525
ALDERSHOT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3526
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3527
76.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3528
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3529
Garage

AutoCAD SHX Text_3530
Basingstoke Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_3531
76.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3532
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3533
BM 77.33m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3534
79.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3535
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3536
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3537
PONDTAIL CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3538
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3539
NORRIS HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3540
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3541
Posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_3542
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3543
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3544
Pondtail Bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_3545
BM 77.59m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3546
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3547
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3548
VELMEAD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3549
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3550
Gas Governor

AutoCAD SHX Text_3551
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3552
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3553
77.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3554
FIR TREE WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3555
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3556
76.2m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3557
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3558
Fleet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3559
County Infant

AutoCAD SHX Text_3560
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3561
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3562
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3563
Drain

AutoCAD SHX Text_3564
Path (um)

AutoCAD SHX Text_3565
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3566
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3567
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3568
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3569
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3570
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3571
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3572
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3573
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3574
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3575
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3576
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_3577
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3578
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3579
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_3580
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3581
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3582
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3583
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3584
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3585
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3586
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3587
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3588
133

AutoCAD SHX Text_3589
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_3590
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3591
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3592
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3593
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3594
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3595
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3596
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3597
153

AutoCAD SHX Text_3598
150 to 156

AutoCAD SHX Text_3599
148b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3600
148

AutoCAD SHX Text_3601
148a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3602
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_3603
146a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3604
144a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3605
144

AutoCAD SHX Text_3606
142

AutoCAD SHX Text_3607
140

AutoCAD SHX Text_3608
138

AutoCAD SHX Text_3609
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_3610
134

AutoCAD SHX Text_3611
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_3612
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3613
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_3614
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_3615
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3616
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3617
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3618
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3619
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3620
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3621
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3622
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3623
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3624
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3625
116

AutoCAD SHX Text_3626
118

AutoCAD SHX Text_3627
125

AutoCAD SHX Text_3628
127

AutoCAD SHX Text_3629
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_3630
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3631
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3632
HAWKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_3633
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3634
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3635
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3636
ALBANY

AutoCAD SHX Text_3637
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3638
Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3639
74.4m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3640
ELMS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3641
ALTON ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3642
75.3m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3643
PONDTAIL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3644
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3645
75.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3646
BM 76.39m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3647
75.9m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3648
KING'S ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3649
BM 74.90m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3650
FB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3651
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3652
BM 75.01m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3653
ST MICHAELS CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3654
El

AutoCAD SHX Text_3655
75.6m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3656
141

AutoCAD SHX Text_3657
151

AutoCAD SHX Text_3658
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3659
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3660
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3661
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3662
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3663
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3664
136

AutoCAD SHX Text_3665
146

AutoCAD SHX Text_3666
2a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3667
2b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3668
156

AutoCAD SHX Text_3669
143

AutoCAD SHX Text_3670
139

AutoCAD SHX Text_3671
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3672
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3673
38a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3674
147

AutoCAD SHX Text_3675
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3676
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_3677
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_3678
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3679
3a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3680
57

AutoCAD SHX Text_3681
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3682
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3683
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3684
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3685
14b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3686
14a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3687
23a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3688
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3689
47

AutoCAD SHX Text_3690
45a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3691
2c

AutoCAD SHX Text_3692
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3693
137

AutoCAD SHX Text_3694
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3695
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_3696
READING ROAD SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3697
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3698
66

AutoCAD SHX Text_3699
Heatherside County

AutoCAD SHX Text_3700
Junior School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3701
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_3702
80.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3703
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_3704
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3705
44

AutoCAD SHX Text_3706
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_3707
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_3708
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3709
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3710
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3711
29

AutoCAD SHX Text_3712
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3713
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3714
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3715
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_3716
DURNSFORD AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3717
Basingstoke

AutoCAD SHX Text_3718
Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_3719
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3720
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3721
28

AutoCAD SHX Text_3722
34

AutoCAD SHX Text_3723
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3724
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3725
32b

AutoCAD SHX Text_3726
32a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3727
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3728
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3729
LARCHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3730
REGENT STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_3731
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3732
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3733
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_3734
PO

AutoCAD SHX Text_3735
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3736
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3737
74

AutoCAD SHX Text_3738
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3739
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_3740
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_3741
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3742
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3743
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3744
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3745
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3746
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3747
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3748
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3749
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3750
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3751
REGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_3752
FOLLY CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3753
TCB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3754
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3755
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text_3756
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_3757
LARCHFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3758
Basingstoke Canal

AutoCAD SHX Text_3759
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text_3760
ED and Ward Bdy

AutoCAD SHX Text_3761
Towing Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_3762
LB

AutoCAD SHX Text_3763
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3764
WARREN CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3765
Und

AutoCAD SHX Text_3766
81.0m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3767
FAIRLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text_3768
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_3769
80.8m

AutoCAD SHX Text_3770
Stone

AutoCAD SHX Text_3771
FF

AutoCAD SHX Text_3772
Velmead

AutoCAD SHX Text_3773
Junior School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3774
Fleet

AutoCAD SHX Text_3775
Infant School

AutoCAD SHX Text_3776
Def

AutoCAD SHX Text_3777
CR

AutoCAD SHX Text_3778
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3779
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3780
30

AutoCAD SHX Text_3781
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_3782
63

AutoCAD SHX Text_3783
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_3784
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3785
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3786
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3787
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3788
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3789
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_3790
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_3791
50

AutoCAD SHX Text_3792
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_3793
62

AutoCAD SHX Text_3794
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_3795
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_3796
65a

AutoCAD SHX Text_3797
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_3798
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_3799
06416

AutoCAD SHX Text_3800
1302

AutoCAD SHX Text_3801
P

AutoCAD SHX Text_3802
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_3803
60159

AutoCAD SHX Text_3804
1302

AutoCAD SHX Text_3805
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_3806
75005

AutoCAD SHX Text_3807
1302

AutoCAD SHX Text_3808
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_3809
11665

AutoCAD SHX Text_3810
1303

AutoCAD SHX Text_3811
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3812
18602

AutoCAD SHX Text_3813
1303

AutoCAD SHX Text_3814
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_3815
37247

AutoCAD SHX Text_3816
1304

AutoCAD SHX Text_3817
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_3818
40053

AutoCAD SHX Text_3819
1304

AutoCAD SHX Text_3820
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_3821
14169

AutoCAD SHX Text_3822
1400

AutoCAD SHX Text_3823
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_3824
26739

AutoCAD SHX Text_3825
1400

AutoCAD SHX Text_3826
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_3827
27070

AutoCAD SHX Text_3828
1402

AutoCAD SHX Text_3829
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_3830
96417

AutoCAD SHX Text_3831
1402

AutoCAD SHX Text_3832
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_3833
62328

AutoCAD SHX Text_3834
1403

AutoCAD SHX Text_3835
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_3836
34102

AutoCAD SHX Text_3837
1404

AutoCAD SHX Text_3838
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_3839
04763

AutoCAD SHX Text_3840
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text_3841
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_3842
65546

AutoCAD SHX Text_3843
1500

AutoCAD SHX Text_3844
15

AutoCAD SHX Text_3845
04949

AutoCAD SHX Text_3846
1501

AutoCAD SHX Text_3847
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_3848
04513

AutoCAD SHX Text_3849
1501

AutoCAD SHX Text_3850
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_3851
87687

AutoCAD SHX Text_3852
1502

AutoCAD SHX Text_3853
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_3854
13794

AutoCAD SHX Text_3855
1504

AutoCAD SHX Text_3856
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_3857
48033

AutoCAD SHX Text_3858
1504

AutoCAD SHX Text_3859
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_3860
00524

AutoCAD SHX Text_3861
1600

AutoCAD SHX Text_3862
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_3863
90282

AutoCAD SHX Text_3864
1602

AutoCAD SHX Text_3865
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_3866
54394

AutoCAD SHX Text_3867
1603

AutoCAD SHX Text_3868
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_3869
0069047

AutoCAD SHX Text_3870
4417

AutoCAD SHX Text_3871
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_3872
0321632

AutoCAD SHX Text_3873
4417

AutoCAD SHX Text_3874
25

AutoCAD SHX Text_3875
0425676

AutoCAD SHX Text_3876
4417

AutoCAD SHX Text_3877
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_3878
0112590

AutoCAD SHX Text_3879
4418

AutoCAD SHX Text_3880
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_3881
STUART JARVIS BSc DipTP FCIHT MRTPI, DIRECTOR OF ECONOMY, TRANSPORT and ENVIRONMENT, THE CASTLE, WINCHESTER.



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Velmead Junior School
0 0.1 0.20.05 MilesAncell Farm to Velmead Junior School Walking Route

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey [100019180].
Use of this data is subject to terms and conditions. You are granted a non-exclusive,
royalty free, revocable licence solely to view the Licensed Data for non-commercial
purposes for the period during which HCC makes it available. You are not permitted to
copy, sub-license, distribute, sell or otherwise make available the Licensed Data to
third parties in any form. Third party rights to enforce the terms of this licence
shall be reserved to Ordnance Survey

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 77

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 105

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 107

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 135

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 137

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 139

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 School Transport Appeal: Ancells Farm to Fleet Infants and Velmead Junior Schools
	Appendix 1 - Road Safety GB Safe Walking Route criteria
	Appendix 2 - Route Inspection Form - Ancells Farm to Velmead Junior School 21062018
	Appendix 3 - Traffic Census Form - Ancells Farm to Velmead Junior School 21062018
	Appendix 4 - Ancells Farm to Velmead Junior School (Traffic Census  Gap Count)
	Appendix 5 - Contributory Factors Report Summary
	Appendix 6 - Route Accident Map
	Sheets and Views
	Ancell Farm to Valmead Sch-A3L


	Appendix 7 - Walking Route

	5 Evidence from Appellant
	Road Safety Assessment Report - Ancells to Fleet Infant School
	Department of  Education Lletter
	Letters of Support
	Letter of Support 1
	Letter of Support 2
	Letter of Support 3


